PENTWATER
TOWNSHIP

PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD

AGENDA PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 9, 2025 - 6:00|PM

Lynne Cavazos, Supervisor Mike Flynn, Trustee
Heather A. Douglas, Treasurer Dean Holub, Trustee
Maureen H Murphy, Clerk




TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
PENTWATER SIGN-IN SHEET

TOWNSHIP

TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING Meeting Date: | APRIL 9, 2025 6:00PM
Location: | 500 N. Hancock
| Pentwater, Ml 49449

NAME ' ADDRESS PHC_)NE EMAIL
Dsan LY oey |80 . [atruomgz F9-4/ 60 DginllYos/© Y9f oy
Ynpter Ly;/a, e 414 -4 ol enniSer Ly des© yaho Lo

v Noplns | 2000k ST |3n-954495) Hefaahes e A . Com
Arcaln Waking | 2000 SE 322053 mml}uoal@mml cov
MWF 6‘5\55 9 159 faslma-|b36 3 1sP1 M#é?m{ﬂ C Qm/ o g
[ ove Quom |16 5. Neber eie st 4773 | v ot € i con
s Qs | Vo S, Qumediy 12487 64187 | Budwdet 2 Gk s
(s Conroy 5605 Wanesits OP%50 | Clne o5 1@ gnad |com-

234

[\eﬂf /1//{5@_) fﬂ?ﬂ/(&w 34| Tsrv-362e /8a~d6\b€[{;)/é‘¢3 56, o« tfock. Can

7,%“ 0 M@/mm> -
O 4
4%@«& (60 Lt zw 24 17 Vﬁ%é;« oL
Afg/‘@/\/ /44"7 29% SAY 23 —f?;;: {/'/ZOéeJy @éwm// coa

®(‘Q§?Qﬁm\(h &?@bzﬁm\ A 21T m\amnms%tm\\ Lo
SM&K&M _&W\{Ws 53730 7945 Ehbau, H\mbq(%k | l’lég‘fl-

C:\Users\Clerk\Desktop\Sign-In Sheet.docx




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
Regular Meeting

April 9, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

Pentwater Township Hall
500 N. Hancock Street, Pentwater, MI 49449

Join Zoom Meeting

hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/86141326636?pwd=82h887t71MgBI1j9uclUVSHUgB1PSU.1

AGENDA

Meeting ID: 861 4132 6636
Passcode: 446835
Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

1. Call to Order/Pledge

2. Roll Call

3. Consent Agenda — Review & Action

d.

Minutes of March 12, 2025

b. Correspondence: Protect the Channel Committee
C.
d

Monthly Budget Reports for General Fund, Cemetery and Fire Department

. Payment of Bills

(Consent Agenda contains all routine items of business on which no
disagreement or debate is anticipated. Upon the request of any board
member, an item shall be removed from the consent agenda and placed
on the regular agenda under New Business)

4. Meeting Agenda - Review & Action

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items (Three (3) minutes maximum)
6. Supervisor's Report

7. Clerks' Report

8. Treasurer's Report

9. Library Board Packet

10. Fire Department Minutes

11, Recreation Report

12, Reports

a. Zoning Administrator
b. Assessor

c. Cemetery Sexton
d. Transfer Station

Page 1 of 2



13. Unfinished Business
a. None

14. New Busingss

a. Review & Action: Approval of Park Place Agreement and Fee Schedule
for 2025-26

b. Review & Action: Revised Transfer Station & Recycling Center Fee
Schedule

c. Review & Action: Approval of Contract for Ryan’s Lawn Care — Spring &
Summer 2025

d. Review & Action: Resolution No. 2025-5 regarding Designation of Bank
Depositories for Pentwater Township funds for FY 2025-26.

e. Review & Action: Resolution No. 2025-06 regarding Authorization to
Buy & Sell Property for FY 2025-26.

f. Review & Action: Approval of Road Committee Recommendations

g.” Review and Action: 90-day trial of “Project Prove It” — Flock Safety System

15, Public Comments (Three - 3 minutes maximum)

4 16. Other Ttems from Board Members

‘ 17. Adjournment

Public Participation at Board of Tnistee Meetings

1. When addressing the Board please state your name and address and direct all questions and
comments {o the Chairperson.

2. We askthat you show common courtesy, display respect for all participants, and refrain
from any personal attacks.

3. Youmay address the Board on any agenda kem under the PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA
TEMS ONLY. Please Imit y our comments to three (3) minttes.

4. Youmay address the Board on any matter that falls within the Boards jurisdiction under the
PUBLIC COMMENTS PORTION OF THE AGENDA {maximumthree minutes).

5. Ifyou would like to meet with any Board or staff member following the mseting, please make
your wishes known.

&, The public, press and/or legal stenographiers are permitied to record the proceedngs — efther
video or audio — so long as it does not interfere with the meeling.

Page 2 of 2




e &

PENTWATER
TOWNSHIP

A General Law Township

Pentwater Township Regular Board Meeting
Consent Agenda ltems
April 9, 2025

Prior Meeting Minutes:
o Township Regular Board Meeting — March 12, 2025
Carrespondence: Protect Pentwater Channel Citizen's Committee
Revenue & Expense Reports {Included in May, August, November & February packets)

Claims/Bills for the period 3/1/25 —3/31/25 as follows (incl. payroll):
o Township - $45,457

o Cemetery- 54,326
o Fire-5$52,267 (includes bi-yearly payroll)
o Sewer—$10,181




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
PENTWATER COMMUNITY HALL
500 N. HANCOCK STREET, PENTWATER, Ml 49449
Draft Minutes
Regular Meeting of Wednesday, March 12, 2025
&
Public Hearing on Proposed 2025/2026 Budgets

ZOOM Available for Audience

Supervisor Cavazos called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM
Members Present: Murphy, Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos
Members Absent: Holub

Staff Present:‘ Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator & Deputy
Supetrvisor; Glenn Beavis, Deputy Clerk & Recording Secretary

Others Present: Len Hilton, John Wilson, Valerie McHugh, Tom

Roose

3
4
Present via Zoom: Dean Holub

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Moved by Douglas seconded by Murphy to accept the consent
agenda as follows:
e Prior Meeting Minutes of February 12, 2025
¢ Correspondence: None
e (¥} Claims/Bills for the period 2/15/24 — 3/6/24 as follows
(incl. payroll):
o Township - $52,453
o Cemetery-$2,584
o Fire-513,152
o Sewer—5$12,948

Roll call vote:
YES: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos, Murphy
NO: None

Motion carties.

CONSENT AGENDA

Review & Action

Supervisor Cavazos presented the Regular Meeting Agenda.

Moved by Flynn, seconded by Douglas to accept the agenda as
presented.

MEETING AGENDA

Review & Action

* None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON

Page1lof7




AGENDA ITEMS

The Regular Meeting was adjourned by Supervisor Cavazos at 6:03 PM

ADIOURN REGULAR
MEETING

The Public Hearing on the Proposed 2025/26 Budget was opened by
Supervisor Cavazos at 6:04 PM.

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING ON
PROPOSED FY2025/26

BUDGET
Members Present: Murphy, Flynn, Douglas, and Cavazos ROLL CALL
Members Absent: Holub s
Staff Present: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator & Deputy
Supervisor; Glenn Beavis, Deputy Clerk & Recording Secretary
Others Present: Len Hilton, John Wilson, Valerie McHugh, Tom
Roose
Present via Zoom: Dean Holub
Supervisor Cavazos presented the tentative 2025/26 Budgets for the | PRESENTATION OF
General Fund, Road Fund, Fire Department Fund, Cemetery Fund, and | TENTATIVELY APPROVED
sewer Fund in the amounts of $643,943, $257,884, $473,748, $175,506 2025/26 BUDGETS FOR
and $181,054 respectively. Township wages reflect an increase of 3.0% GENERAL FUND, CEMETERY
FUND, FIRE DEPARTMENT
Supervisor Cavazos also noted the following: FUND, ROAD FUND, and
The 2025-26 budget was prepared by the Township Board and the SEWER FUND
Department Chairs. Two public budget workshops took place in February
and final adjustments to the budget took place in early March.
Budget Monitoring & Amendments:
1. The Supervisor and Board Members are responsible for
managing the budget.
2. The Board cannot legally spend money without the expenditure
being appropriated in the budget.
3. Amendments are approved by a majority of the Township Board
and recorded in the minutes.
4. Surplus money goes into the Fund Balance.
None PUBLIC COMMENTS ON

PROPOSED BUDGETS 2025/26

The Public Hearing on the Proposed 2025/26 Budget was adjourned by
Supervisor Cavazos at 6:03 PM.

ADJOURN PUBLIC
HEARING

The Regular Meeting of the Township Board reconvened at 6:24 PM

RECONVENE REGULAR

Page 2 of 7




and Supervisor Cavazos called the Meeting to Order. MEETING & CALLTO
ORDER

Members Present: Murphy, Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos ROLL CALL

Members Absent: Holub

Staff Present: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator & Deputy

Supervisor; Glenn Beavis, Deputy Clerk & Recording Secretary

Others Present: Len Hilton, John Wilson, Valerie McHugh, Tom

Roose

Present via Zoom: Dean Holub

Supervisor Cavazos reported: SUPERVISOR’S REPORT

1. Wreaths Across America Wreath Pick-Up \

* Sunday, March 16" at 1:00 PM —the Friends of the Pentwater
Cemetery will be picking up the 350 plus wreaths that were laid on
Veteran’s Graves on December 14%, 2024 at the Pentwater
Township Cemetery.
» Wreaths will be collected and taken to the Pentwater Transfer
Station to be burned. After burning, the wire frames will be
collected and recycled.
» Jonathan — Pentwater Fire Chief will assist by starting the fire and
monitoring the burn process. Wreaths will be burned on March 16™
if the “NO BURN" Alert has been lifted.
» Everyone is welcome to come and help. Be sure to wear good
shoes/boots and bring gloves. The weather report is calling for
snow and cold temperatures.

2. 90-Degree Bend Boat Launch

» The portable boat dock at the 90-degree bend boat l[aunch is
being repaired and upgraded for the 2025 season. We hope to have
the dock in place by the middle of April.

3. Transfer Station & Recycling Center

» The upgrades are completed with electricity to the station, new
shed with insulation for Bob’s comfort, upgrades to the road 4. &
paved section inside the fence.
» Opening day is the first Saturday in April — 5-5-25 from 9:00 AM —
5:00 PM.

4, Updates from MTA 2025 Conference in Lansing, Michigan on
March 4, 2025

(A) PA 233 — new guidelines for solar, wind and Battery

¢ Guidelines for MW, Set-back distances, Height, Noise, Fencing
and Lighting.

Page 3 of 7




(B) The initiative that was introduced in 2024 regarding Ax Ml Tax is
being proposed again. This initiative calls for prohibiting the
collection of all taxes in Michigan: Stat, County, Municipal, and
School. Money to fund all agencies would have to come from
an increase in Sales Tax.

NOTE: Collection of signatures will begin in April and collected
through October. The initiative would need to get 466,000 plus
signatures to be considered for the 2026 ballot. Michigan
Township Association is asking citizens to NOT support this
initiative.

5. The Pentwater Village Council approved a motion on Monday,
March 10™ to move forward with “Mediation” between the Village
and the Township. The next steps will be for the Township’s legal
counsel and the Village’s legal counsel to agree on a Mediator to
assist with resolving the on-going dispute regarding the Township
Sewar System.

Clerk Murphy reported the following:

Last month | presented a really long list of tasks and projects that the
Clerk’s Office is working on. lust to let you know, Glenn and l'are making
great progress on our to-do list. So, instead of rehashing the list, | would
instead love to show all of you an inspiring video. A little background on the
video, on February 28" the Pentwater Boys’ Varsity Basketball Team
became District Champs after winning against the Baldwin Panthers. {Final
score 55-52) The game was super exciting, and it was amazing to see so )
many people from Pentwater that went to MCE to support the team.

I believe the boys team have not won Districts since 2014. Pair this with all
the effort this year’s team put in to earn the title of District Champs, they
definitely deserved the traditional parade through Pentwater, So, after the
game we all drove to the Wishing Well and waited for the team bus to show
up. '

Here is the video.

The parade was a great way to congratulate the boys on their win and [ was
fortunate enough to be a participant. It was so inspiring as we drove by the
houses, people were waiting on their porches, flicking their porch lights on
and off, whistling and clapping as the bus rolled by. Then, as we approached
downtown Pentwater to see how many people were lined up and down the
streets cheering the boys on.

It was inspiring to see how we can come together as a community when it
really counts. For me it became a moment of reflection of why | love being
the Clerk and why | love serving the people of Pentwater.

CLERK’S REPORT

Treasurer Douglas did not offer a report this month

TREASURER'S REPORT

Pagedof 7




The Fire Department Report, Library Report and Recreation Report
were all received and placed on file.

OTHER DEPARTMENTAL
REPORTS

Library, Recreation and
Fire Departiment

The Zoning and Assessing Reports were received and placed on file.
The Board of Review organizational meeting was held on March 7 in
preparation for BoR meetings scheduled for March 12t (9:00AM —
3:00PM)and March 14th (3:00AM- 9:00PM).

There were no reports for the Transfer Station as it is closed until
April.

STAFF REPORTS —
Zoning, Assessing,
Cemetery, Transfer Station

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Motion by Douglas, seconded by Flynn to adopt Resolution #2025-02 to
approve the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budgets for General Fund, Road Fund,
Cemetery Fund, Fire Department Fund, and Sewer Fund as follows:

e General Fund: 5643,943
e Road Fund: $257,884
e Cemetery Fund: $175,506
e Fire Department Fund: $473,748
e Sewer Fund: $181,054
Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy

NO: None
Votion carries

NEW BUSINESS - A
Resolution 2025-02:
Adoption of FY2025/26
General, Road Fire,
Cemetery, and Sewer
Budgets

Motion by Murphy, seconded by Douglas to adopt Resolution #2025-03:
“Resolution Approving FY2025-26 Salaries and Per Diem” for elected
officials

Roll cali vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - B
Resolution 2025-03:
Approvai of FY2025/26
Salary/Wage Schedule

Motion by Cavazos, seconded by Douglas to adopt Resolution #2025-04:
“Resolution Approving FY 2025-26 Non-Elected Employees Wage & Salary
Schedule”

Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - C
Resolution 2025-04:
Woages/Salaries for Non-
Elected Personnel

Page5of7




IViotion by Douglas, seconded by Murphy to approve Township Staff
appointments for FY2025-26 as follows:

Barbie Eaton, Township Assessor

Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator & Ordinance Enforcement Officer
Chris Bailey, Cemetery Sexton

Rob Lynn, Cemetery Sexton Helper

Robert Miller, Transfer Station & Recycling Center

Dillon Hendrixon-Beatty, Transfer Station & Recycling Center Assistant

Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy
NO: None

Motion catries

NEW BUSINESS -D
Township Staff
Appointments

Motion by Flynn, seconded by Douglas to approve Township Board
Committee Appointments for FY2025-26 as follows:

Lynne Cavazos, Supervisor — Pentwater Lake Improvement Board
Heather Douglas, Treasurer — Township Planning Commission
Mike Flynn, Trustee — Township Zoning Board of Appeals

Dean Holub, Trustee — Road Committee

Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - E
Township Board
Committee Appointments

Motion by Douglas, seconded by Murphy to acknowledge PLIB members
for FY2025-26 as follows:

Joe Primozich, Riparian Representative

David Bluhm, Village Representative

Tim Beggs, Oceana County Board of Commissioners Representative
Lynne Cavazos, Township Representative & Treasurer

Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - F
Pentwater Lake
Improvement Board (PLIB)
— Member
Acknowledgment

Motion by Douglas, seconded by Flynn to approve the appointment of Mika
Meyers, PLC to be the Pentwater Township Attorney for FY 2025-26

Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - G
Appointment of Township
attorney Law Firm — Mika
Meyers, PLC

Motion by Cavazos, seconded by Murphy to approve the contract proposal
from Shotweli Solutions, LLC for Information Technology support for

NEW BUSINESS—H
Shotwell Solutions

Page 6 of 7




Pentwater Township during FY2025-26

Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy
NQO: None

Motion carries

Contract Proposal

Motion by Flynn, seconded by Douglas to approve contract proposal from
Michigan Chloride Sales LLC for brining of unpaved roads in Pentwater
Township for 2025. Said bid is for two applications per for a total cost
of $34,500.

Roll call vote:

YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy

NO: None '
Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - |
Contract Proposals for
Brining of Pentwater
Township Roads in 2025

Moved by Douglas, seconded by Flynn to authorize the Supervisor to
execute the 2025 Manistee, Mason, and Oceana Counties Household
Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program Contract in the amount of $500.
Said payment will be made payable to the Mason-Lake Conservation
District, which serves as the fiduciary for the HHW Program.

Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Murphy
NQ: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS -]
Household Hazardous
Waste Program

e Leonard Hilton — Red Barn Preservation

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None OTHER ITEMS from
BOARD MEMBERS
Moved by Murphy, seconded by Douglas to adjourn the meeting ADJOURNMENT

7:07 PM. Motion carried.

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk Date

Prepared by Deputy Clerk
Glenn Beavis

Page 7 of 7




Protect Penbwater Charmel Ciizens Commitites
March 18, 2025

Lynne Cavazos, Supanisor
Fentvester Townshin.

504 Morth Hanoock Street
Peantwater, M 48449

Dear bynne;

As you know it is likely ihat dredging of Pentwater's harbor estrance will be needed this
spring 1o keeg the port of Pentwaler fully open and operational in 2025, This dredging
would be privately funded and hmdraising efforts arz ongoing. The Village recently

cominitted $40,000 fo this etfort which will likely cost S100-120k. Amatching

commitrment from the Township is desired.

The Protect Pentwater Giannel Citzens Commities requests that you avthorize
securing & second legal opinion to the prior legal opinion thet as we understand it
preciudes the Township flom contributing to matntenance dredging. With an
Empﬁﬂﬂ that e Board wonld wish o fing ways i coniribute we wsakd BACOLTAGS
you to request this opirion with a deste to find a legat way o contribute,

We believe this request is legitimale and research inlo similar Townships has shown
that similar funding for these purposes bes been legally authorized. Some of this
information has been shared with you already.

This committee wauld ask that you secure this second opinion prior to your April regtlar
meeting and that a fumiing commitstent be atdded to your Apal reeting Tor
consideration. As you know funding will need i be secured by avnmoxdimately May 1in
order to confract for dredging this spring.

The Townshins financial support is erifical to mainkaining 2 fulty operational harbor io
support our regional ecoriomy and Township BXpayers,

Eavid Bluhm

Chagir

€6, Township Trusiees




LZ 6L 89°9EC’TT 8T°69g’‘s Z6°0GE'EY 09°L89'YS 09°L89 ‘PG MOSIAYEANS ~ TLT 3ded TR0l
0070 Q0°0 og°o oc-o 0070 000 SNOANYTTADSINH 000 GGE-TLT-T0T
PL°TO 66-€2TZ T# " 9LE TV "9LE 00°009 00" 009 TIAVED 000°098-TLT-TOT
LS8 £0"096 00" 06 00°06 00°050°T C0°080°T SNINIVIL/NOTIVONQE 000°S§T8-TLI-T0T
£9° 78 09°€£G8S £T°8FE TG L¥0'‘E TL* 109 '€ IT°T09°E dTHINOD ¥OId HHXOTINZ 000°G0L-TLT-TO0T
00T 00" 0ZE‘DT 00" TEZ 0070891 00" 000°2T 00°000°¢T SEOYM X1N43d T00"Z0L-TLT-TOT
Z6°T0T (T8 0ZL) PO ETE'F 00-LGT'BE 6F"9EF 'LE 67 9CK LE SASYM 2 SHIMVTIYS 000°Z0L-TLT-TOT
HOSTANEINS - TLT 3dea
€E*EPT  {T07029°T) L8 E0E 9G"§GE’S GG BEL'E §6°8EL‘E adyod dTHSNMOIL - TOT 3dsd Teaos
go0'o 000 00°0 co°0 000 00°0 100 MEISHEL 000°566-TOT-TOT
08 £1T  (G9°9E) 65°1Z ZE"Z0E L9°692 L9592 HIYINOD ¥OId ¥EAOTIWI 000°SCL-TOT-TOT
6G°GFT  (9E7EBS’'T) 8Z°Z82 FZ-960’s 88 gLV 'E 88 gLV 'E SHOYM 3 SETIYIVS 000°20L-TOT-TOT
quyod dIHSNMOL — TOT 3dad
saangjTPpusdxy
L8686 88-921'02E 9 12’81 0L TWO‘LLF B8G°8SL LEL 0Z" T2k ‘99L SHANGATS TYLOL
LB 65 B88"9ZT'0ZE G9°TZE ‘ST 0L TE9'LLY 8G°89L LEL 0Z"TZy‘93L 000 adeg TE3OL
TO"bL 00°520°L 000 co"000‘0zZ 00°620°L2 00°G6Z0°LE NI YHIASNVEL 000°669-000-T0T
Ly 02y (02 T2k '®T) 9 LBE'Y CZT 12681 00°00G8‘% 00°005°Y SOCENYTIADSIN 000°989~-000-T0T
00°0 ooto Qo0 00" 0 600 00°0 SONNIEY HOUNHA 100" 2L5-000-T0T
846°59 LL"ZIT'S 000 £z LEe’s 00" 000 ‘ST 00" 000°GT AWHOONI LSHYZEINT 000" 799-000-TOT
g8°LPT  {(00'GPL'G) 00°0 00"GPL LT 00°000°2T 00000 ‘2T SARd HIIS HETISNWLL 000" 8T9-000-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 go'o Su%EI X400 000°929-000~TOT
00"0 00700872 00°0 000 00700582 00700572 SEEd MEIATY JYYCH dML - ONINOZ £00°409-000~TO0T
£L9°59 007 00% 000 00°008 00°002°T Co0*002’'T SHEI ¥EZ Z00 " L09-000-T0T
00°0 00 00E 00°C 00" 0 00°00E 00*00E Mg MAIATY Dd — ONINOZ 100" L09-000-T0T
00°0 00°00€ 000 00°0 00°00€ 00°00E q9d ATQ ANY'T 000" L09-000~T0T
LF 96 00"ELB'E 00°ZFFET 00°621°'T8 00" 2Z0T'¥8 00'20T1F8 TONTARE UEUVHS FIYLS TYNOILNLILSNCD 000" ¥LG-000~T0T
00°00T (EP"E98°Z) 000 Er£98‘2 00°0 00°0 TAVHS NOIIVZITIEWIS ALINORKWOD T¥IOT 000" E£LS-000~T0T
EL°GGE  {ZPTLSTIET) Qoo Zy"Z0E’‘BT CO*SFT’S 00 G¥1’S INIHASHNGHIAY NOILOATH 000" 6¥S—-000-TOT
0C°0 00°66C% 00°0 000 00°G60°'% 00°G60°'F I0Y¥ QUL 000 9FS-C00-TOT
Qo0 0070 00°0 0c-o Co"0 00°0 INVYS ZIVIS D¥SL T00°TPS-000-T0T
00°00T (00°G297E) Q070 00°szo ‘'z 00°0 00°0 SHId MAIATE NOISSIHMWOZ ONINMNYIA 000°I8F—-000~-TOT
88°T2T (00" 0GE} 00°0LZ 00°0S6°T 00009 ‘T 60°009°T SAEd IINNEE ONINOZ 000°6LF-000-T0T
L2786 0B8*BET 00T 0 0Z°198°L Q00008 600008 (RHOD dILYYHD) SHEI ISTHONVII 000" LLY-000-TOT
o 00T (00-OLT'L) 0070 00" OLTL 00°0 00°0 INTHESININTEY L9S 000°6%%-000-TOT
000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 060 A4 NINGY X¥1 INIndITad 100" LFP-000-T0T
09706 06" VEG 'S 0070 By LFT‘98 8£°280°66 00" GEL'ED A93 NOIIVILSINIWAY XYL 000" L¥F—000-T0T
06" 0 00°G0T goto 0o 0 00° 80T 00°50T SAXYL LSTHEINI 3 ALTYNHA 000" S¥F—000-T0T
00007  (T8-0LEZ) 0o°0 T8 0LT 00 ¢ 00°0 . STYINAI OVILSHHOH 000" ZFF-000-TO0T
00°1TT (00-2T! 00°zZz 00222 00°002 00°00¢ XYL WUYd EETIVL 000" PEF-000-TOT
?6°80T  (SL760E)} 00°0 GL'VLLE 00*G9%’‘E 00" 581 ‘€ (ITTId) X¥I 20 AFIT RI IWd JIVLS 000 ZEF-0Q0-TOT
¥2 65T (%% -2T) 00°0 FEUEE 0o°1e 00°12 XYL LSHI0d WHOD 000°62F-000-T0T
00°COT  (LZ-GZ9’¢) 000 Lz szo’e 000 000 XYL d0¥d TYAY INENONITIC 000" TTF-000-TOT
000 000 0o 0 00°0 octo co'C ANYE ONYT 933 NIWa¥ TOC"S0F-000-TOT
81°29 EL"ZFPB'BIT 000 LPE9C'SET 0Z°90Z'FTIE 0Z°902°'¥IE AIMHIOEd TR INERIEND 000°Z0%-000-T0T
000 00226 81T 000 00°0 00°226'81¢C 007226 ‘8T aNd ¥YHEZ AHYd WOuUd 000" 00%-000-T0T
000 adea
sanuanaxy
aNnd TYdENED - T0T pung
agsn (IIONEY) KEON (¥oEqa) MONI {IONGY) WHON 13900 QEANINY Ianang NOILaI¥osdad YITHAN 1D
1908 % HONYTIYL GZ/TE/E0 HLNOH GZ0T/TE/EC sz-%202 TYNIOTHO
ATAYTIVAY ¥0E ALIATLOV HONY'TEd dIX

Z1/1T  18beg

§Z02/TE/E0 SNIANT dOI¥Hd

ATHSNMOL YAIYMINAI ¥0I IH0dHd HUNIIUNIEAXA aNY ANNIATS

dMIL GUIVMINEG :€d
NHETD :I980
WY (G:TT S202/%0/%0

*




gE*6ET {69 LTF'T) 00°0 G9°LTO'S 007009 € 00°000°g INIHAINOA/STTI44NS 000°25L-292-~T0T
L6 FTT (667 PTIT) 000 GG 6LE 00°G9L Q0" 5oL ETYIR0D ¥DI& ¥MIAAQTEHE 000°G0L-292-T0T
¥2°92T (FO-ECL'D) 0070 ¥0-€TLEE 00°0008T 00000 70T SHIYM 3 SATHVIVS 000" Z0L~g92-TCT
NOIIDETE — z9Z 2doa
8L'66 TTeST 8V “TET'L 68 €SP 0L 00*L09 ‘0L 00-L09 ‘0L ¥O5SISSY — L&Z 3ded TRAOL
00°0 00° 00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00" 00T SOCHNTITIDSIH 000°586-L52-T0T
000 Q0" ¢ 00" 0 0070 000 00'0 SEASNAIXA THAVIL 000" 098-L52-T0T
vo"zzr  (FT"T99) 000 PL 129 ‘€ 00°000°€E 00°000°E ADYLS0d 000" TG8-L5C-TOT
00°0 000 0070 00" 9 W[ 00°0 ONINIVEL/NOILYONqH 000*§T8-L82=-T0T
9201 {00 86) 00°0 00" 86L°E 00°00L'E 00" 00L'E Y¥MLIOS ¥ES J08d 000" F08-LGT-TOT
00°0 oc-oo0’z 00°0 000 00°000°2 00700072 ALIY - SEDIAYHS J0¥d 100 Z08-~-LG2-TOT
£6°T0T (P97 18 6L°905 F9T9LY 'Y 0D CBE’Y 00" Z8E’Y GININOD ¥DId JdEX0TIHE 000" S0L~LGE~TOT
26°TOT {TT"€OT'T) 65°729°9 T1°815’86G 00" 6Th’LS 00" SIV’LS SHOYM ® SHIVYIVS 000 20L~LGZ~TOT
HOSSASSY ~ LGE 3ded
$9° 10T (LO"TTT'T) LT 8PE L LO"1G6 89 00°0F87LY 00" 0¥8‘LD dIYNSYMIL — £57 3dag Telol
00*00T  (98°T) 00°0 98°1 0070 00°0 SROANYTTHOSIN 000" GG6—~EGEZ-TOT
G0*80T (8T TOZ} 00" 0 82 TOL‘E 00° 0082 00°008°2 TIATIL C00"098-€52-T0T
E8°Z2ET  {TS TIP'T) 00°0 TG TIL’S 00-00E‘Y 0O 00E'P HOVES0d 000" TG8-E62-T0T
1Z°G0T (00" &6) 00" 8ZL 00°666°'T 00°006°T 00T006°1T ONINTVEL/ NOLIYO0TT 000’ ST8~E52~T0T
L0 ¥9 €0°LBG'T 00702 L6 2eLe 00706¢’'Y 00°082'% MIIOS AdES Jd0d¥d 000" Z08~E£SZ-TO0T
6L°LT 0TI 00" 0 L6788 00" 008 00°00%G LNARAI00E/ SH1'1ddNs 000 ZGL-E£GZ-T0T
L9 29 EETLE 0G'0 L9729 00" 00T 00°00T SATTA4NS FDTAI0 dAEASYHYL dML 000" LZL-E52-T0T
£6°20T (957 L6) 8L 19% 96" 6G6‘¢E 00"BGE'E 00"8GB'E gIYINOD ¥DId ¥HECTARA 000"G0L-E52-T0T
9Z*F0T  (G2°¥GE) GLTOTL'T G2 0GG'ET 00966 ‘2T 00°966 27 SEAOYM ALNIEd T00 Z0L-EGE~T0T
€6°T0T (00"TEL) F9 6TE'Y 00" LGT 'BE 00°9€R‘LE 00°9EV‘LE SHASYM 3 SHIYYIVS 000°20L-E5Z~-TOT
HHEOSYIET, - €52 1deg
08°0L B6° GBS 29 L6L ZOTTER'T 00" L00’2 00" LOO'Z MAIAMY AC qU¥0E -~ Lz 3ded Tenel
0090 00 00§ 00°0 000 00° 00§ 00° 008 SNOENYTIIDSIH 000 666—-LP2~T0T
00°C0T  {(00°00T) 00°0 00" 00T 00%0 00°0 HSI74nd/INI™dd 000" 006-LF2~T0T
coTo 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T SESNEARE TIATIL 000 098-L¥Z-T0T
0o-9Lt  (00'56) 000 0002z 00°62T 00° 62T ONINIVEL/ ROIINONAE 000 &T8~LFZ-TOT
£T°¥9 9L EF 89°95 vZ 8L 00221 00° 22T GTHINGD ¥OLd MIXOTIWH 000" GOL-LVT=T0T
L1°88 2T LET ¥6°0¥L BL°ZZ0'T 00°09T'T GO-09T'T SEOYM 3 SEIVYIYS 000 20L-LFT-T0T
METAMS 0 qQuUuod -~ LpZ 3ded
Zr° 68 18°€¢2'11 ST 888'8 6T GLLGS 00" 666 9L 00" 666 9L IO ~ §T¢ 3ded TeIOL
0c-o 00" 00T C0°0 o000 00°00T 007 00T SOCANYTTIOSIN 000" 556—-5T2-T0T
£¥°08 8E°9TS 00°0CT‘T Z9°EES‘T 00" 0ST‘E 00°0ST’E TIAYIL 000°098~6T2-TOT
EE°F 007600°'E 00" 8§ 00" 16 00" 00T ‘2 00°00T°2 ONINIVEL/NOIIVoNad 000 §T8~ST2-TOT
gg 91T (Z9-88) 81" 89 Z9°ET9 00" G624 00 G2S RAVITEOHS 039 000" ZTL-STE-TOT
88 16 0§ G¥ 00°0 05" ¥IG 007095 00" 09% AI0 FWIL dI¥d 000" LOL=GTZ-TOT
6768 0E"LES PET6VG 0LTLBY T 00°STO‘S 00°ST0‘G AIMINOD YOI JHAQTIWI 000°§0L-ST2-T0T
£6°89 Gz SEL’8 00" E6L'Z GLTLLE'ET 00"ETT 8¢ OC"ETT’8BT SEOYM XL0dHEd T00°Z0L=STE~T0T
£6°T0T (Q0-"Te2l) PO 6TE P 00" LST'BE 00°9€¥ ‘LE DO OER'LE SEDYM § SHIWYIVS 0007 Z204L~GTZ~T0T
WETo -~ §18 3daa
saxnytpuadxy
dNnd TYIENED — T0T pund
agsn {FAONEY) FHON {(90Ed) ¥ONI (FHONEY) HION IAasangd CHINTHY LAand NOIIETd0sHd YIAGHAN 19
oad % HONVTEE GZ/TE/£0 HINOHW GZOZ/TE/E0 se-~vzoe TYNIDI™O
HTEYITVAY ¥03Z ALIAILOV HONYTYE OLX

zl/z :ebeq

dIHSNMOL JEIYMLINAG d0& Td0daY HUNLIANIAXYT ONY HNONIARH

§Z0T/TE/E0 DONIGNH QOIY¥Ed

AML HIIYMLNEG 9

NNETD 1I28))

WY LS:TT §¢02/%0/%0




000 00°000 ‘06 00°0 00°0 00000706 00000706 IOC SYAASNVEL 000" G66-592-T0T
00°0 00°0 oc-o 00°0 00°0 000 EDIAMAS lgdd 00T T66-692-10T
0o o 00 0ST’E 00°0 000 00°0GT'E 00" 0ST'E dmy aTg Loo d¥d P00 0L6-692-T0T
00°0 00°80L°ST Q00 c0"0 DO*B0L’SGT 00" 80L’ST YEHLO 10O dY¥o £00°0L6-592-T0T
00°0 00°080°T 000 co"C 00°050°T 00°0G60°T a0TE~I00 dYs Z00°0L6~592~T0T
£6°GL £6°6F6°T 000 LO*0GT’9 00°00T'8 00°00T’‘8 ALNAHOD 100 d¥2 000" 0L6~S92-T0T
00°00T {(8T"6F!) 000 8T°6¥ 000 060 SHONVHD YOSSESSY SUNAITT 000" F96~692-T0T
L0°82T (G¥"588) T9°CST Sh 6897 000012 00" 001’2 SNOANYITITISIH 000°5G66~692-T0T
96°F9 96 EBT 00°0 FCTT%E 00" 528 00625 LTS HOWW 1S0d 100 0¥6=-G9E~T0T
50" L8 96 E0Z Z6°TIT FOTTLE'T 00°SLS'T 00°SLG'T INTY HOWW X400 000 0¥6-592-T0T
v.°901T (00" BTT) 0070 oo-gee’z 00°006°T 00°GLG'T dHOD HOM 000" £L£6-592Z-T0T
Te02T  (00°LBL) 0e-o 00°299°'% 00°SL8'E 00°002°F SANOY/HONTINSNT 000" SE6-S22-T0T
ZH EET  (BT°LOT) 0070 ZT7L99 00°00§ 007008 DSTW NIVH/d=d €00 FE6-G92~T0T
00" 0 00°752§ 000 0070 005G 00° G628 aoLsnd NIVH/ 434 000" FE6~G92-TOT
T.€0z  (00"BLT'2) 00° LIS 00°8LEF 00°00T'2T 00 00T’ NS/MOW NIVH/dHY 000°2E6~G9Z-T0T
60°0T S0 LBY‘ET 0070 G6°ZTS'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST ONIGTING INIVH/JEH 000" TE6-G92-T0T
2508 £8°ETS'T B9 FES LT 9529 00"QLLL 00T0LL'L SUTLITIIN 000 026=-592-T0T
6T 9L 0529 00" 0 007002 0G6°29¢ 06292 THR SHANd/WIH T00"GT16=-592-T0T
VL' 88 65°60L 00" 0 TP 065°S 00" 00E’‘9 0C"00£‘9 SHOT /HARHIR 000" GT16=G92~T0T
69°€E GG"SEB 0070 08" FZh 00 092°T 00°092°T DIICH dNd/INI¥d T00'006~G8¢-~T0T
v6 ov GO ¥89°T .00 GE*G9F T Q0"08T’E 00*0ST’E HSITHNd / LNIHd 000°006-59¢-T0T
00°0 000 (o] 2dy] 000 000 00°0 SASNHEAXY "TIATIL 000" 098~89¢-T0T
5€°Tez  (££°9%0'F) 6S5TELS ££7986 9 0070252 00°026°2 SOHD/WAS HEHIO 000°558~522-T0T
§8°¢ge 18°589 T 000 6T FTE'T 00°000°F 00°000°F SNIXdOD 000" FG8=-G8Z-~10T
66°6TT {T£°8G2} 000 TE"BTO'P 00°08E’€E 00" 0%€‘E AOVLSOd 000°TG8-G5Z-~T0T
TP 06 €9°20F 05780€ LETLBL'E 00°00Z'F 007002V ENMILNL/HA 1110 000" 068~G92~T0T
000 002k 00" 0 00" 0 00° 2k 00 2k SIIWEd 000 628~892-T0T
91709 FE699 00" 6E 99°0T0'T 00°089°T 00°089°T SHHT MNYE 000" 828=-G92~T0T
00001 (20°£69) 00°0 20" €69 600 00°0 SNOTLdIEDSENS 000" 528~592~T0T
000 000 000 0070 000 00'0 INYLINSNOD d0dd 000" 028=-592~T0T
00°00T  (00°8¥Z) 00°8¥%C 00T 8ve 000 00" 0 HNINIVYL/NOILYONAd 000" §T8-59¢-10T
0090 00°0 ooto o0c"o g0 00" 0 SAJIAYHS ¥IHIO 000" 608=-69¢-T10T
TL*00T {ZE"88) 00°0 zgpes’er 00°006°ZT 00" 006 72T gaM A¥ES JA0dHd 000" LOB=G9Z-~TOT
66°0¢T 9.L°%81°G 00°0 PLTLLE'T 06°2967¢% 0829679 LI A¥9¥S J049d 100°908-592-T0T
60°00T (66 FET'T) 00" 0 66°FET’'T 000 00°0 SADLAYHES WAHIO 000"808-G92-T0T
76" 8% 00°6G69°'L 0070 CO"TRE‘L 007 000°GT 00°000°ST LIQNY-A¥ES I0dd 000" G08~G9Z-T0T
L¥2E 051887971 co"0 CS*B8TT’8 00°000°S5Z 60°000°S2 VOLIW-A¥ES A0Hd 000" FOB~GSZ-T0T
¥F-0sT  (£1°6£6°2) BE"TLY £9°09L°8 06*LZB 'S 05°LE8°S HIVYMIIOS AdES JICHdd 000" 208~59¢~T0T
9L €T (£9°967 T} (gz-o0m) £9°96L°L 60°00E’D 00°'00E’D INAWATNOE/ SHIIddNS 000°¢§5L-59¢-T10T
000 00" Q%8 00" 0 ocTo 007 0%8 00°0¥8 §EIT4dNS E0IAI0 dML 000" LZL~G9Z-T0T
$9°6TT [2E£°TTI2'T) Lz-cs8 zereBLL 00 FLT'D 00" VLI 9 SEOYM 'TY¥IACLSAD 000°90L-692-TOT
¥9°6TT  (6L°Z6) 0Z°59 90°G9% TEELY TE LY gTHINOD ¥2Td SHACTIWH 000°50L-892~T0T
dIHSNMOL —~ 597 3d=g
80"TFT (Z2°E0G'ZT) 00°0 A A DO*GTL'6Z 00°STL'62 NOIIDTTIE — £9¢ 3dsg TeioL
00°00T (00"E6F ‘L) 0c°0 00TE6F 'L 00°0 00°0 HIHLO LOO dAYD £00°0LE~E9Z=TOT
8F 68T (LG 6E6) 00°0 LG 686°T 00°0S0°T 00°0GL'T SNOANVTTHDSIH 000" §46-292~T0T
8r-69¢ (T¥"LPB) 000 TV LVE'T 00006 007006 SHASNEAXT THAYHL 000°098-29Z~T0T
000 00*0058°2 00°0 00°0 00" 0052 00°00C ‘¥ ADYLS04 000" TG8~292-T0T
Gz ¢ 0D"GEG'T oo*e 00° 5% 00-000‘2 0070002 HNINIVEL/NOTIVONdd 000°§T8~29C~TOT
Z6°L0Z  (00"E0F% T} o0 D0 E0L'Z 00°00€°T 00" 00L TUNLOYEINCD — HEOYN0S NOILOETH 000 E0B~292-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 co o 00°0 000 NOD ¥EHIC IOATH 000" 208-292~T0T
0070 0070 00°0 oo 00°0 00°000°S TIIA A¥NAS LOATH 000" T08-292-T0T
gsanyTpuadxy
anNnd TYHENED — TOT pung
azsn (WEONTY) HYON (40Hd) WONI (HYONEY) RION LEodnd JEANEHY LEsand NOTLAIYDSHA YRARAN 9
Iead % FONYIYL GEZ/TE/E0 HINOW GZ0Z/TE/ED sg-%20e TYNISTHO
ATHEYIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONYTYE dIX -
GZ0Z/TE/C0 ONIANE doTgdd dML HHLYMINAL :dd
NNYTO 18851
zZT/¢ :obeg dTHSNMOI YAIYMINIA H0d LI04HY TMALIANIAXKT GNY TNNHAHY WY LG:TT SZ0Z/7v0/F0




98 sv¥T  (TB-L0Z'E) 00" 0 18720201 00°G66°9 00°G66 2 NOISSTHHOD DNINNWII - ToL 3ded TeIoL
00°000°T (QD"SZTT) 0o o 00°082'T 00" 62T 00°§2T 2aNNITT 000" V96-T0L-TOT
00°0 Q0°C 000 o000 000 00°0 SNOANYTIADSIH 000°656-T0L-T0T
8%°9¢ 9 FIS oCto e g8t go-ooL 00° 004 SHOILYDITANd HHAIYISMAN 000" D06-TOL-TOT
00-0 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T GO 00D'T SHENEAXE TIAVTIL 000°098-T0L-T0T
000 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 qOYLS0d 000°T68-T0L-TO0T
00" 0 00"00T 00" 0 00°0 00002 00°002 ONINIVEL/NOILYONUHE 000°ST8-TOL-TOT
0c-0 ooto 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 LIYLIOAS SNITI0DTY 000°ZT8-TOL~-TOT
00 00T {TE"¥IT) 00°0 TE ¥9T 00°0 000 HIVAZN NyTd HALSVH 000*G08-TOL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 octo LNYITIOSNOD A¥HS 2094 000 ¥CB-TOL-TOT
€1°c£82  (05°g99’c) 00°0 0672999 00°Qo0‘e 00000 ‘2 AHNNYOLIY AMES A094d 000" Z0B-TOL-TOT
0% LL £0°19 0ot o L6"80¢ 00° 0Lz 007042 GTUIROD ¥2Id YEXOTAWH 000 S0L-TQL-TOT
LI°T0T (89" TE) 000 89 TEL’'T 00 0oL’z 00°00L°Z SIOVM/ SETUYIYS 000'20L-TOL~TOT
NOISSIRWOD SNINNWId - 0L 3adsg
0689 CLTGOE'ST 00006 ‘L L2 6LE'EE 00 g85'8Y 00°585‘8F gI7d/NOTIVEHOEE/00d - L66 3dsQ Teiog
GBTLG 99°€£5 00" 0 FE9FV ‘T 00°006°2 00°005°T SNOANYITADISTH 000" 656~L66-T0T
6T GE TG 818°FT 000 6F"TB0‘8 00°006°22 0000052 Le0d NIVH/JHd 000°¥EE-LES-TOT
€T 00T  (BP"T) 000 PETT0T'T 00°00T'T 00°0 sxond 000°808-L6G-TO0T
00" 00T 000 ¢o-o 00" 0SE‘9 00°0%€’9 00°0SE’D HITd AMES INOD 000" 608-£L6G-T0T
000 000 000 00" 0 000 00°0 HEYd ANIHLEON Q0B ¥0B-LE6G-T0T
00" 00T 00°0 00" o 00 00g’L 00°00G°L 0000674 HOWId M¥Yd 00T 70B-L6G-TOT
00°00T 000 00" 008°L 06 008‘L £O°008°L 00°005 ‘L OEd AMES INOD 000 FOB-LEG-TOT
z8°0F 00" SEV 00" 0 00" 00€E 00" GEL 00*GEL AO0d MHS INOD 000“208-L6G-TOT
EITd/NOTIVIIOMI/ 000 ~ L6G 3d=d
68112 (6E"LBE'VE) TP ZF0'E £0°828°66T 79" 0€F ‘SL ¥9 0EV'GL HOTIVIS WREASNWMIL - 626 3dsa Teiol
00°00T (00°TTIZ'LOT} 00°0SE'T 00 TTZ’LOT 000 000 SETINLIANESXE INVYD D¥SL T00°666-526-T0T
00°0 octo 0c'o 000 Q0" 0 00°0 SaNAIHY 000°%#96-926~T0T
52°68 0098 00°0 00" ¥TIL 00°0Q8 00°G0T SNOENYITADSIH 000°9G66-976-T0T
00°06 00°G0T 00°S0T 00" S¥6 00°080°T 00°060°T SNOP/ IR dIndI 100 0¥6-926~TOT
9L"98 9£°0£9°¢E 000 ¥0°68L7ET 00°0ZF’LE 00° 00082 STYLNTY 000°0F6-9256-TOT
00°00T (p0"9TT'E) 00"0 00°9TT'C 00°0 co°0 SUNOE /ZONTINSNI 000°§E6-2T5-T0T
¥6°£T 26 F6LTE 00°0 8F"S¥8’9 00'009 ‘8T 00°000°0E INIVH/33d 000" PEE~9ZS-TO0T
00°00T (ST-99) prAdA G1°99 000 06°0 SHILITILO 000" 0Z26-928-T0T
00°0 000 000 0o o 00°0 00" 0 HSITINd/INTEd C00°006-926-TOT
00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 YIS TYALOVHLNOD 000°208-925-T0T
88796 LE"6F 000 £0°0S5°T 00°C0% ‘T 00°§TE TNARALNDE/SEI'1dd0S 000°2GL-925-T0T
66°€0T  (6LFV) 26°0T1T TO'6LT'T 22 WET’'T 2ZURET’T FIFINOD ¥OLd YZEXOTIWH 000°SCL-9TS-T0T
S6*€0T  (0E88%) 89 bPFF’T ZLUTTF ST Zr-928°'vT Zr 928 PT SHOVM ¥ SHIUVIVS 000" 20L-926-T0T
NOIINIS WEASNVEL - 926 3dsd
€z*20T (DL 9FF) co"0 0L 9F¥ ‘02 00°000°02 00700002 NIvag -~ Sky 3dsg Te3olL
£z 20T (0L9F%) 000 0L"9%F ‘0T 00°000°0Z 00°00C ‘0% ININSSIASSY ASYNITEU HOUYT I¥ C00°6LE-SVP-T0T
NITWRId - ¢pp adaa
898G 2h 98°668°87T 26°186'¢ G6°8ZF 01T IB"8ZE'6GT T8°8¢E'6ST ATHSNMOL - §9¢ 3dag Tesel
saanyrpusdxy
aNQd TYHANED - T[0T pund
aasn {HIONTY) WACH {(40EQ} UDNL (MHONEY} FHON IA9ang QEININY hfctalefa:s NOILAIEISIA YEIHNN 19
Iodad % FONYTEH §Z/TE/E0 HINOH GZ0Z/TE/ED GZ-%202 TENIDTHO
HTACIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILIOY SONYTIVE dIX

ZI/¥ rabued

GZ02/TE/E0 DNIANE dOTdHEd

dTHSNMOL ¥WEIVMINAG ¥0Hd ILCeddd HIQLTANIIXH INY ZONIAWT

dMl JELYMINGG +4d
NNITD 32350
WY LE:TT S202/%0/%0




6G°L99 ELTGT90FC (L9-00T'TE} {5.7892'602) 86°9FE‘TE (0¥ 0} SHMAIICGNIEXE ¥ SHONIARY J0 LEN
€9°68 ST TIS ‘6L TELZR'6Y SV 016’989 09°Ter 99l 09°Tev ‘99L STEOLIINIIXT TYLOL
L8°6S 88°9¢1°02¢ G9-TZe ‘8T 0L TVS'LLY 8G°89LLBL 0Z TZV99L SENNIATY "TYIOL
1ONNE TYHENED - TOT bung
-

£9°68 GT TIG'6L ZE 2LV '6¥ GF°0T6 989 09°TEy¥99L 09" TZ¥ ‘99L SMINLIANEIXA TYIOL
GT°96 TETLIT §0°09€ Ga°2TEG T 00°QSC‘E 00o0s0’e STYEddy 40 ddv¥0d DNINOZ — £0f 3deq Telod
00°0 00°0 " 000 00°C 00°0 00°00% SANOIT 000" #96-E0L=TOT
000 00°00T 000 00°0 00001 00°00T SNOERYTIADS IH £00"§86-E0L~TOT
gre69T (g9-geg) 000 §9°628 00008 00°00T’'T HSITINd/INIEd 000" 006~£0L~TOT
00°0 00°00T 000 000 00°08T 00°00T SHASNEIXT TAATEL 000" 098-£0L-TO0T
00°0§ 00" 08T 00'0ST 00"0ST 007 00E 00°C00E SNINIVEL/NOTLYDNad 000" GIB-E0L-TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 000 ooto 00°0 REVIEMDdES Oud 000" 2TB~E0L-TOT
EV-08 06" €E6T 0070 06°902'1T 00°005°T 00008 ZIIY¥ A¥ES doHd 000'208~E0L-TOT
269617 (97 °8%) €6 PT ¥ 8L 00°0% 00°0§ IININOD ¥DId ¥IAACTANI 000" S0L~€0L—~TOT
2y PET  (BO"ZLT} Z1"G6T 80" €LY 00°00% 00" 008§ SESWM 3 SATAYIVS 000°20L~E0L-TOT
STYIAAY JO A¥Y¥0d DNINOZ - £0L 3dag
LT°0TIT (E£T°628°F) 9%°508'% ET"€9C'¢S . 00" BEV LV 00" BEV LY NOIIWEISINIWAY ONINOZ - zo.L 3dsq Telol
0c"0 00°00¢ 00°0 000 00" 00¢T 00002 SANNATE 000" P96-Z0L~T0T
000 007 0§ Qo Q 000 00°0§ 0008 SNOENYTTADSIH 000" §46=-20L~TO0T
00°0 00 00E co-0 00°0 00°00€E 00" 00€E HSITENd/ILNTdd 000" 006~20L=TOT
000 00°0 co 0 00°0 000 000 HOZ-SNISITHAAQY 000°088~20L=T0T
22 11T (22°TT) 00°0 22 11T 00" 00T 00°00T SHSNAAXE TAATHL 000" 098~Z0L~TOT
00-z8g  (o0-geh) 000 00 ELS 00"0ST 00°0ST ONINIVEL/NOILYONUH 000" GT8=20L~T0T
00°0 00°0 000 £0°0 000 00" 9 NSNOD A¥AS ACd¥d 000" 708~Z0L=T0T
OE"BET  (0G6°90T'%) 00°0 06909 'L 00°00S’‘S 00°008’S ELIVY ¥ES JA0ud T00°208-20L~T0T
98°LZ 00"LG9 '8 00" 0 00" EFE’E 00 000‘eT 00" 000 ‘2T SEDIAUES JAoud 000 208-2Z0L-TCT
000 00° 0§ 00" 0 000 00" 0§ 000§ LNINIINOHE/SHITIAN0S 000" 2SL-~Z0L~TO0T
89°6E£T  (LZ 0E8} 6% 1PE Lz'L88°2 00°L90°Z co-iLo0’‘e NOIZLAGIMINOD ¥DIA HAAQTAWE 000'S0L-20L-TOT
000 00°622 000 000 00°622 00°62% SEOYM MEDIAIC ONIVVIH 000 E0L-Z0OL-TOT
00°0 (uToRls] 000 000 00°9 000 SAOYM ALNJAA T00°20L-20L-T0T
S8 0FT (FPT 9¥6°'0T) L6 EOF 'Y FT EVL'LE 00°96L792 0096792 SHOUM ¥ SETIYIYS 000°20L-20L-TOT
NOILWSISINIRAY SHNINCZ - 20L 3daQ
saInyTpusdxy
gNAZ TYEaENED - T0T pung
assn (WRICNEY) KEON (MoEa) "YONI (WMONSY) WION LEoand JEANIRY LESANG NOILATHISH AASHAN 19

I9ad % HONYIVE §¢/TE/E0 HINOK 20T/ TE/ED T A YA TYNIDIAO

TITCIIVAY BOd ALIATLOY HONYIVE QLA

“

Z1/6G ;obed

GZ0Z/TE/E0 DNIGNA AOI¥dd

JTHSNMOIL HIIYMINHI YOZ I¥0dHy HINLIANIIXH AN¥ AONIAHY

ML JELYMLINEL -dd

NNATH X880

WY LG:TT S202/F0/70




0’'SSE‘0T 9% LLT’S (ze"65) (1§ LTS} {50°0) {600} SAINLIANIAXE 3 SEONIATY JC LEN
§6°GP 1879027021 000 619027201 00°"ET¥ ‘222 00" €TV 222 STEINLIONEAXE TYLOL
£9°El LZ pBE'GET (z£-569) 89°8Z0°L6 56 Civ‘zze G6°TTV ‘28T STANEARY TYLOL
*aNRE a¥od - p0Z pund
G6°G¥ 18°90202T 0gto 6T°902'20T 00°£1F ‘222 00° €IV ‘ZeT SMINLTANIAXT TYIOL
§6°G¥ T8°902°021 00" 0 6179027201 00'ETY ‘22T 00"ETF ‘22T o000 aded TEROL
00" 0 00" 819 000 0070 00°8TH 00°8T9 SNOANYTTIASSIH 000°§66~000~%0T
9L Y 00" 068'E2T poeC 00°0TT 88 00°000°TTEZ 00°000°TTE TIEINT NIVH/3Ed 200" ¥E6-000-70T
6L GET (ps-zyo’e} 000 06 ZFS'TT 00°006'8 00°005°8 ANTIE MIYH/ 4T, 000 0E£6—-000-F02
00°0 000 00°0 co-o 000 00°0 $OHO/¥ES YIHIO 000°S68-000~-%02
LT*2LT  (00°STV) (u[oRlls] 0C" 066 00" GLS 00°GLS LIaNY-A¥ES JA04d 000°G08-000-%02Z
19°¢6 tg8-8 000 CE°TITI 00°02T 00°0ZT gIVINGD ¥OIE YHR0TINE 000°50L-000-%02Z
6L°06 PEOLPT 00°0 9672671 00009 T 00°009°T SAOYM ¥ SEATHEYIVS 000*20L-000-F0T
000 adag
saIxnyTpusdxy
£9°EP L2 F8E’GTT (ze'8q) 89°820°'L6 §6°21F‘z2Z S6°2T¥ ‘222 SHNNIATT TYIOL
E9°ER Lz beE’sel (z£-69) 89.8Z0°L6E §6°21I%‘2Z2 G621V ‘22T ono adeg Teaod
0C-o 00°000‘06 0070 00°0 0000006 00°000°06 NI dHISNYIL 000°669-000~F02
s9-88¢ (TE'T8T'S) (ZE"65) TE"9LE'S 00°S6L°T 00°G6L'T AHODONI LEHIIINI 000" ¥99-000~502
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 TIYHS NOTIVZITIEYLS ALINAWNKOD 'TWDOT 000" ELS~000=-%02
00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 00°0 XYL 4 'TYad I8d 000 TTP~-000~%02
00°0 00" 0 0eto 00°0 00°0Q 00°0 qAd a¢¥ XYL 000 §0%-000-¥0%Z
b6 89 8G°595 /0% 000 LE"ZS0’06 S6° LTS '0ET §6°LTSY0CT ¥d TYEY LNTIEN0 000" Z0¥-000=~102
0ot o 00°0 00°0 oeto 000 00°0 aNT OYHER ADMd HWOEI 000" 00P=000~F0T
0oo adsq
ganuzady]
aNnd a¥0¥ - F0g pund
aasn (WMMONTY) HdON (¥03d) 9ONI (WHONdY) HEON LAsdnd aRANANY Lasand NOTIATIDSHEd HAgHAN 19
190d % AONVTYE §¢/TE/E0 HLNOW GZ0Z/TE/E0 52-%¢0Z TYNISTHO
ATAVTIVAY ¥od AIIAILOY EONYIVE QLX

ZT/9 :abeg

SZOZ/TE/E0 ONIONE dOTHEd

dTHSNMOL dHIYMINGG 404 LH0dEY TINLTANIIXE ANV EONIAEH

dMI FELYMLNAI <dd

NNATD +I880

WZ LG:TT S202/%0/%0




000 000 0o-o 000 00" C 0o 0 TASSY TYLIAYD TYS0dSIO NO $5071 100" 896-9€E-902
000 0070 00°0 00°0 c0" 0 00°0 NOIIZTIEd aNY NOILVIDEJdasd 000" B96-9E£E-90Z
LE*GI9T  {TETVE) 00°0 TE T18E‘T CO°0FPF’'T 00°0bE’‘T SNOEANYTTIDSIH 000" G56-9££-902
co*o0 007000 ‘¢ 000 00°0 0070002 00°000°2  XONIONIINGD 000" T¥6-9€E€-302
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 [oToRdlo] STYLNTY LNYIGIH 100 0F6-9E£E-90¢
00°0 oo 000 0o°Q oc-o (o]oRls] STYINTS 000" 0¥6-9€E-902
L8°60T (9g-LLEZ’E) 0070 9z LLF ‘9E 00 00Z‘EE 0000092 . HONYHNSNT 000" GE6-9EE~90T
8L° L8 9z ¥BE‘OT 08°T PL*STO ‘DL 00'000‘S8 00°000'SF INIYR/dTd 000°TE6-9EE-90T
9%'90T (EG°F06) FI°FLS £5" P06 VT 00°000°FT 00°000 ¢TI SAILIIILN 000°0Z6-9£€£-90T
00°00T 000 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T SENA/HEHHER 000" ST6E-9££-902
Ly 82 9Z°STL 00°0 FL 782 00°000°T 00°000°T HSITANd/INING 000 006-9EE-20T
88" TOT  {(9G"LE} 00" 95°LED'T oo°oon‘e 00°000°Z NOILOWOEd WHOD 000" 088~-GEE-D0T
G269 T6°LOE 0070 6F° 269 000001 00°000°T SASNEAXE TAAVTIL 000" 098-9€£-90C
00°00T  (00°EET) 000 00" €ET D00 cote SOHD/YES YIHIO 000" G58-9EE~D0T
£1°6¢T L6998 000 £0"EET c0" 008 00008 HOYIS0d 000" TS8-9€£-902
06" %8 06 LL 0G"LE 06" 2Z¥ c0-008% 00°009 SuER MNVE 000°8Z8-9£€~302
90°82T (g6 TOL) 000 z26°102°E 0D°006°‘e 00°00§5°2 ONINIVL/NOTLY¥ONdE 000" STB~9£E-902
000 00°009 00°0 0070 00009 00009 LIANY-AdNS J0d9d 000" S08-9E€E-90T
G5° 16 00°E6 0070 00°L00'T 00°00T'T 00000t TIYMIIOS — SAITAYHS J0dd 000"Z08-9€E-902
G052 00" ver ‘T 000 Q0"9LY 00°006°T 00°000°2 SHSTANES LOWVMLNOD/J0dd 000" 008-9EE-00T
G716 EGTOTL'T 69°26T Ly 68281 00-000‘0Z 00° 00002 INAREINDWE/ SHI11ddns 000 28L-9EE~S0T
00" 0 00°00€ 00°0 000 00°00¢ 00°00€ ASNAAXA YLIAKR 000" GZL-9EE=00E
To'egr  (59°08T7T) Q070§ G9T08T’9 00°000°S 00°000°G SHAOIINO 000" TZL-9EE-90E
08 ¥0T  (09°8FE} TT-861'€E 09°ST9 'L 00" L9z'L 00" L8Z L FIILNOD ¥DId WEXOTANI 000 G0L-BEE-908
000 go-0 Co"o 00°0 0070 000 EENIAXH TIOWAYd 000" £0L-8EE-002
00°0 000 co"o 000 00°0 000 7 TIIE SAOYM § SHIYYIVS 00 Z0L~0EE-902
6L°F¥0T  (D0"0GG'F) 00°G08'TY 00°085'66 00°C00‘se 60° 000756 SIIYM T SHIUVIYS 000" Z0L-9EE-90Z
TATE - 9gc 3dad
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 3daq TE3OL
00" 0 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 00 0 00"0 100 SUEISNVIL 000°566-000-20C
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 SNCANYTIAISIH 000°556-000-508
ooo adeg
saanyTpuadxry
£8- g8 98 k00 ‘2L 79°66 P FRELVE 00°682°6TY CO"6BZ'6TF SANNIAATT TYIOL
£g°28 98 F00°TL ¥9°G6 T p8e’LYE 00682 '6TF 00" 68T 6TV 000 adeg Te3oq
octo 000 000 00°C 00°0 00°0 NI SASNVLL 000 669-000~902
09°56 000121 00°0 00°06Z°9T 00°006°LT 00°006'LZ ESUNEHIET dIH 600°9L9=-000~902
00°00T (00°8LG'T) 000 00°8LG ‘T 00°0 00°0 SNOILYNOA 000" FL9-000-902
00°00T ({(PE"8BL'9T) ¥9°56 F6°88LIT 00°C D00 SNOENYTTHISIN 000" TL9~000-908
00°00T (Z2E°€69°TT) 00°0 ZE"E69'TT 00° 0 500 THCONT 1SEYIINI 000" ¥99=-000~302
00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 TUYHS NOLIVZITIAYLS ALINAWHOD T¥D0T 00T £LG~000-902
c0"0 0070 00°0, 0070 00" 0 00°0 TYYHS NOIIVZITITYLIS ALINOWAOD TYOOT 000°EL5-000-302
98°2¥Z’‘T (007000702} 000 00°0cL’TZ 00°0SL'T 00°0SL°T FHII SINVED HIVLS TO0°Z55-000~90%
00°00T (B9°8P¥'¥) 00°0 89 8%V 'V 0c°o goto dINDH HNTd XI TVEY 13d 00T TTF-000-90T
00°00T (L6°GER‘8) 000 L6°GEB'8 000 0070 XYL d TYdd 1THa 000°TT¥-000-90T
¥38°0 6Z°028°621 Co"0 TL 960°T 00" LT9 “0ET 00°LT9'0ET INZHEINDH - X¥I d0¥d ¥HAD 00T'Z0%-000~902
£8°L6 87" 619'S 00°0 7257208 'EGT 00° 227’652 00°22% ‘662 XYL 4 TYad WIno 000°20%-000-902
00°C 00°0 000 co°0o 000 00°0 ANZ-TYEL ATEd HOdd 000" TO¥P-000-502
000 3dag
sonuanAdy
aNnd ¥4I - 907 pung
a=sn (IMONEY) KON (Moma) dONT (WEONEY) WHON IA9and GIANIWY La9dand NOILAI¥DSAd AAGHAN TO
Ioad % HONYTYS GZ/TE/E0 HLNCH G20Z/TE/E0 SZ-FZ0T TYNIOIHEO
ATAYTITVAY H03 ALIATIOV FONYIYE dLA .

ZT/L :obeg

SZ0T/TE/C0 ONICNET dOIHHI

dTHSNMOL YIIVMINAG ¥0d Ld0dHd HINLTANAGXE dNY HONEAEY

dMI BHIYMINAL +€d

NNHETD :I8S[}

WY LG:TT SECE/¥0/70




PI"6EE Ep°LE9GE (09°£90°9F%) (EP"L597G6) (00-00070%) 000 SAANIIANZAXE § SEANAATE 4O IHN
¥ 96 EV-LPE'ST FZ 68T 9V LG TY6'2hY C0°682°651 00°682°'6T¥% SHYNLIANAARE TYIOL
£B7Z8 98 'v00'ZL 7966 PI 98Z'LYE 00°682'6TF 00°682'6T¥ SANNIATY TYIOL
1aNnd FYII - 907 pund
¥v 96 £y LVEOT 52 6ST/9F LS TVE'ZhY 00" 682 '65¥ 00°68Z2'G1Y SHYNLIONHEAXE TYIOL
By 96 EF LFPE'9T FE 65T '0¥ LG TF6'2hY 00° 682 ‘65F 00" 682 ‘6TY TI1a - 9¢¢ a3ded TRIOL
¥9°8G 0G°66T°T 00°0 0G°00L'T £0-006°2 00°006°T ISEUALNI - @OTA¥ES I92d 00Z2°T66-9E£-902
v 66 L9999 000 CETEEEBTIT 00'000°02T 00°000°02T IYAIONTHS - EOIAYES 193g 00T'T66-9E£E-902
00°00T  (99°EET'T) 00" 0 99°E€ET'T 00" 0 0070 HOIAMES L1993 000" T66-9EE-90T
00°0 o0t o 00° 0 00°0 0c'o oo AWT/d0d mE0IN 000" LL6-BEE-90T
BG P8 ZE'01G6 ‘s 000 89°TLT'ZS 00°289°19 0C* 28889 AVILAO TYLIAYD 000" 0LE~9EE-20T
szanjtpuadry
QrAQA FIId -~ 907 pung
asgsn (FIONHY) WMON {(90Ed) UONEI (MHONEY) 0N 1I9a09 JEANFRY rasang NOTILdTI¥DSHEA HIGHAN 19
Iaad % AONYTVE SZ/TE/S0 HINOW GZ0Z/1E/€0 qGZ-%202 TYNIDIHO
TIACIIVAY ¥od ALTAILOY FONVIVE QLK

ZT/8 obeg

GZ0g/TE/ €0 DNIANT dOIdEd

dIHSNMOL YATIVMINGG YO JY0dEd HUNITANIAXH JNY HONIAHY

dML HHLYMINAG dd
NNETD 13980
WY LG:TT S202/¥0/%0




000 00T 000‘0S co"0 000 0000008 00°000°0S AVILAC TYLIAYD 000" 0L6~-L9S-60T
Z0"ET 89°QET‘T 000 Z2E°69T1 00" 00E'T 00"0CE’‘T SNOANYTTADSIH 000°656~L96-60T
00°0 0070 000 Qo 0 000 co"0 ZONTONILNOD 000" TH6-L9G6-60T
ZLTETT (00" ERE) 060 00°Eve’‘e 00°0056°T 00°00§’'2 AINTINSNT D00°GEG-LOG—60T
EE"TE 0z %196 00°0 08°58¢'V 00°000°FT 00000 'FT OIMIT INIVH/dEd TO0"TEG=~LIG-602
LTTET 9 9eL’T 00°0 SETESE 00°000°¢ 00°000‘2 dIndd LNIVH/434 000" TE6-L9G-602
68°%9 0Z°6687L 000 087009 ‘FT 0000622 00°005°2e NOO¥S INIVH/dEy TO0"0E6-L95-602
000 00° 00§ 00" o 00°0 00°00§ 00°006G g901d INIUN/d=d 000" 0E6-L25-60Z
0070 00" 00§ GO0 Qoo £0° 008 00°00% SaNNITd 000" BZ6-L9G-60T
z1°82T (0L"668) 65 T9EE 0L 660V _ 00°00T’‘E 00°00zZ°’€ SEILITILO 000°0Z26-L95-602
000 00°0 00°0 000 0" o 000 AN /I THRAR 0007 &T6-L96-60C
0o o 00'C 00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 HNINTYEL/NOILYONdH 000" 0T6-L95-60C
oT"T0T  (0£°€E) 000 QE"E0E 00°00E 00" 00E H3ITg0d/INI¥Yd 000" 006-L96-60Z
0c"0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¢0'o SHSNEARE THAVYEL 000" 098-L95-602
00°0 co"0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SOHD/UES WEHIC 000°558-L9G6-602
62°be Tl LZe 0070 B8 ZL 00°00E 0008 EOYLE0 000" T§8~-L96-5602
0070 00°*0ST’E 00" 0 000 00°0ST’E 00°0GT’E ESNTAXE NIWAY 800 0E£8-L96~602
98726 00" o€ coo 00°06E 00" 02k 00°02¥ saAd MNVE C00°8EB8-L96-602
0070 00°0 600 000 0070 00°0 SNINIVEL/ROILYOINGE 000°GTB-L95-60T
86°FG L¥ 006 000 £5°660°T 000002 00°000°2 dXE NOITLYANNOA 000°0T8~L95~60T
0006 00°0€ 000 optoLe 00 00€E 00°00E SNIAVYONT ¥DI¥d 000" LO8~L96-60T
61" 2 00067 ‘T 00°0 00°0TL 00°00Z’€E C0°002°E SEACYTId WOTOD 000" 908~L9G-602
00°8TT  (0Q-09) 00°0 00°09% 00°00% 00" 00¥ LIANY A¥MHES 0dd 000 S08-L96-602
000 00° 082 000 000 00°082 00" 062 AVR A¥ES Jodd 000" %08~-L95-602
go*zIT  (oc-gse) 00" 0 optzse‘e 00"00T'Z 00°00T‘C W¥MILIOS AMES 0dd 000 Z208~L95-602
89°8F 06°2L8 000 05" LZ8 00°00L°T 00 00L’T AOLIY-A¥AS H0dd 000°T08~L96-502
£9°8L 80°6L0'T 00°0 ¢6°0LE'E Qo-0s0’s 00" 00E’‘S INFRATNCT/SAT1440S D00°ZSL~L9G-602
00" 0 00" 0 000 0o0°o 000 000 dans =OIHIAO 500" LZL=-L9G-60F
G2 E9 BP LST'T 167202 Z87266°T C0"0ST’E 00°0ST’E GINLNGD ¥OId ¥EAOTANI 000" S0L-L9G~60T
80°€8 FO*EES 000 96°9719'2 0D"0ST’E 00"0GT'E INYILSISSY RUELI&WNED TO0 " VOL~-LOG~60T
00°0 000 0g-0 000 000 00°0 STYI¥NG LSISSY 000" ¥0L-L95~602
69 k2T  [(90°6ES V) 9E£°259°¢ 90627 '£¢ 00'06L'8T D0 06L ‘BT SHOYM 3 SETHYTYS 000°Z0L-L96-607
AAELANED ~ £L9G 2daqg
seany Tpusdxy
TE°G9 ¥6'528°81 000 90" %EE ‘16 00" 09L0FT 00°09L 0FT SENNTARY THIOL
1€°69 ¥6°GZ8'8Y 00°0 90" FEG'T6 00 09L'0FT 00" 0SL 0PI go0 3dsa TelOL
000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 000 NI ddIsSNydl 0006'669-000~-602
000 00°0 go'o 000 00°0 00°0 SANNATE JCANZIA TO0'2LS-000-602
¥9°66 82" 50T 000 Ze"g6z e 00" 00F ‘2 00*00F ‘2 THOONT HUHIO 000°TL9-000-6072
00°00T (89°GOO'ET) 000 69°G00ET D00 00°0 AROONT LSHYHINT £00°¥99-000-60%2
00°00S (00T 00F) 000 00°00§ c0*00T 00°00T MOTHE ¥YD IYDS 000" L¥9~000-60T
£2°0€E 00" LLE'D 00°0 00°€20’‘E 00°000°CT 00°000°0T SEATYS HWNTOD 000°6%9-000-602
DO“PLT  {0C'0OOL'E) 00°0 00'00L’8 00°000°S 00°0o0‘s SATYS 10T 000°4%9-000-602
0Z°06 00"96T 000 00°F08°T octooc’e 00°000°2 NOIINANAOZ AWILIRED 000" FF9-000-602
0004 00°006 000 00"00T’Z 00 000 ‘S 00°000°‘E SAEA LNFWHEALNT 000°'929-000~502
00°0 00°C co0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 AEAAGNTT Ad9S 000" L02-D00~502
00°0 0070 co-o 00" 0 00°0 00°0 OYYHS HOITWZITIOVIS ALINAKWOD TYO0'L 000" ELE~D00~60T
00°00T (9" ¥50’E} 00°0 9% %50 ‘E 00" 0 0ot o X¥I dd T¥Ed 1id 000" TTF~000-602
TE'LS TP 0LL'ZE oe-o 65TSF'LS 00°Zez ‘00T 00°222°00T XYL d0¥d  {¥0D 000" Z0F=~000-~60T
0o°o no-gec ‘et 00" 0 0070 C0*BEQ'BT 00°BED ‘BT T¥g =X AFdId ¥vd 000" TO0¥~000-60T
ooc adad
ssnuaasyd
aNnad AEEIERED - 602 Pund
aasn (WRCNEY) WHON {(403d) ¥ONI (FEONGY) WHON LA9aNg QAQNIRY LADandg NOILAIHISId HAIHAN 12
19408 % FONYIYL GZ/TE/E€0 HLNOH GZ0E/TE/ED G82-¥202 TYNISTHO
STAYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYTYE QIX !
6Z0Z/TE/€0 ONIUNZT qoIdad dNL YELYMINEG <9d
NNETO :x9sQ)
Z1/6 :abeg dTHSNMOIL SALYMINGd HOd IJ048Td MUALTANHAXHE ONV HANIAHY Wd LS'TT S2CZ/¥0/¥%0




00°00T (2P LLO'LE) (98°T6T 'L} TV LLOLE co°o 00" 0 STUNLIGRIAXT 3 SAANAATE A0 LEAN

80°9% SE£TE06°GL 98°T6T’E ¥9°958°%9 00T09L'0PT 00°09470FT SHINIIANIIXA TEIOL

1£°G69 v6°G288¥ 00" 0 90" vE6E'TE 00"09L'0FT 00°09L'0FT SENNTATY TYIOL

SANQd AEALERAD - 602 pund

80°9F 9L 06 'SL 98" T6T°E 9796899 00°02L°0¥%T 00°09L'0%T SEYNLIANAARA TYLOL

8090 SE°E067SL 98°T6T'E ¥9°9G68 ‘%9 007094 10FT 00°09L70FT IEALERAD - L85 3dag Teaol

saanyrpuadey

aNnd AWMALAHES ~ 07 pund

axsn (FIONEY) FRION (MOEA) YONI (WHONEY) HEON 189009 JIANEHY Lasand ROTITHOSHA WEAHAN IS
Iead % FONVTYH GZ/TE/E0 HINOW GZ0Z/TE/ED A FAVTA TYNIDIHO

TTITTICAY ¥OA ALIAILOY HONVIVWE CLX

ZT/0T :obea

JIHSNMOL YII¥MINIA 904 IH0dEY FUALTANIXE OHY HNNIAET

GZOZ/TE/E0 ONIANA JOIVAd

dML dIIVMLNAL €0
NNATO :I98(]
WY LG:TT §202/%v0/%0




T0°86T (06°£60°€2) Z6°99§ LY 9LS'9F L5 ZZS'ET L5 ZTZS'ET NOTIVMISINIHAY ¥AMES S3N (EEVHS - 6£§ 3dsd TeioL
00° 00T 00°0 co"o LG 22072 L5°220°2 LG-zen'e LEAIEINI - JDIAHES I€Hd 00Z ' 166-6E£5-266
00°00T  (00°000°GZ) 000 00°000‘sZ 00°0 000 TYATIONTYd ~ FI0IAERES LE3A 00T " 166-6E£4-26S
00°0 00°000°'€ 00- o 000 00°000°€E 00°00C‘E YAMIS ~ AVILOO TYIIAYD 900 0L6-6EG-ZBS
00°0 00" o 00" 0 000 000 00°0 NOIIVIDEYAHd INIWNATNOH 0CT*896-6£5-26S
6E"GE 0T vey 000 06°GT0 ‘0T 007008707 00008 SNOANYITIDSINH 000" GG6~6EG-T6S
000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 0070 SENA/YITHEN 000“GT6-6EG-2Z6S
ZT°80T {00°€£0T) 000 00"E0L'2 00°0058°2 00°008°2 YAMAS - FIONVMASNI ALITIEYIT LO0"0EB~BEG-TES
¥I° L6 BZ VT 0€" 0F ZL"G8Y 00008 00°00% gTMLNOD ¥DHIE ¥HXOTdWE 000" S0L-6ES-Z6S
66°92T (BZ GPE'T) Z9°9¢S 8Z°6VE’'S 00°000°S £O0T000°s SHOYM 3 STIAYIVS 000" 20L-6ES-Z6S
NOTIVMLSININGY WAMES S3N JIIVHES - 68§ 3ded
106§ GL"8LB'¥S 06°8%L'2 89860 LY EY LL6TTT EY LLE'TTT STYNLTANIAXE dEMES S3N g¥YvHS - BeS 3ded TEaol
00°0 LG ge0’Le 0090 0070 L5"220°L2 LG 220°LT LA SEEISNYIL 000" 566-BES-T6S
00°0 00°000°2 0070 0070 00°000‘e 00°000°2 SOHD/YHS HIHIO 000*658-~8BEG-CRE
pT°88 Py LOT 00" 0 95°ZET 00°00¥% 00°00F YAMAS — HOVISOd 00T "T&8-BES-EC6S
00°0 00*05T’E 000 000 CO°0ST’E 00°0ST'E ASNEAXE NIRGY 800" 0EB-BEG~T6S
656 BY 00°T20°T 000 00"6LE 0070002 Co0-000°‘2 SADIAYAS HOLIany 900" 0EB-8EG-2665
ga's0T (00°8FF'T) 00°L9G'2 00°8%F 9T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SADIAYES TYDAT S00°0E8~BES-T6S
£E"66 00" 00T 000 00006 VT 00'000ST 00000 ‘ST SHOTAYES INVITASNOD ‘TYIONUYNIA P00 0E8-BEG-CARS
00°00T (¥#¥°GTB'6) 0571871 Py STR 6 000 000 SHOIAYAS NOILVIHEC £00°0£8-8£5-26S
59°CF G¢ 208762 000 SLTLET 6T 00000 ‘S¥ 00 000°Sk SHOTAYZES OHNIHHANIONDT 200 0£8-8E£6-265
06°Ck 90"558°2 000 V6 FFT T 00°0007S 00" 000°S SEOTAEHES ONIIVOOT XAIITILA 100" 0£8~8BEG-Z6S
Q0" 0 007008°T 00°0 0090 00008 °T 00" 008°T SLIMIEd HIYIS 000" 6Z8-8EC-Z6S
FQO°59 00" pLE” 0070 007989 °T 00°005°2 00 0087’2 YMLACS ¥dS J04g 0QO0 y08~BEG-T6S
25798 LB 6RE'T 00°0 66°FGL°T 98" 0T 'E 98 FOT'E INAREINDHE/ SLL13d0S 000" Z4L~BEG-TES
STMNLTONAAXE YIMIAS SN QZUVHS - 8E§ 2ded
00°00T 00" g co*o (00°€) 00°C 000 ono adsa TeEIOL
00° 00T 00°€ 00" 0 {00"€g) 0eo0 000 SHEI MNYE 000° 8¢8-000-E66S
000 adad
ssan3Tpusdxd
Z1°69 66"GEF ‘8L 86°0%9 ‘€€ T0"$95°GLT 00°000°FST 00°000’FSE SHONSATE TYIOL
2T 69 66°SEV ‘8L 86°0%9 ‘€€ TO H95°GLT 00000 '%52 00°000FST 000 2deg TeROL
000 00°000'62T 0070 00°0 00°000‘SET 00 000 ‘STT NI ddiSNTIL 000°669-000-265
000 000 00" 0 00°0 00°0 0070 SANNATE JOANIA 100 2L9-000-2665
00°00T (DOT0CO'OT) 000 00000 0T 00" 0 000 SNOHNYTTIDSIH 000°TL9-000-26%
000 00" 0 £o-0 (o0 000 0070 AWOONT LSHEILINI 000" ¥99-000-268
TO"GL 26 FZT ¢0"0 80" GLE 00" 00G 007006 SHLIIYNZd 000°959-000~266§
56 8T  (£6°88D79¢€) 86°0¥9 'EC £6°881'G9T 00" 006 /8ZT 00° 006 ‘82T SEATYS ¥WAMHS ~dML 000" 2¥9~000~2656
co-0 00°0 oc o 00'0 00°0 000 SEAA HIYT 000 019~000-~26S
00" 0 0070 000 ocro 0C°0 00°0 AH NOILOENNOD dHMAS 000" 809-000-¢265G
oc-o 000 000 000 000 00°0 SINYIYD JHHIO 000" 08G6-~000~265
oo 00" 0 000 00°0 000 000 NOTIVIINYS - SINVYD HIVLS 000" E56—~000~266
00°0 ocTo 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 TYHENAD — SINYED TvdddiEd 000" T0%=-000-26S
0oo 3ded
sanusaayd
gNNd YEMES - 265 Pund
aasn (WHONEY) WMON (¥oHd) WONI (HMONEY) WHON IA9ang QHANTWY LADang NOILAEIUDSAQ HAEAWAN T
19ad % FONYTYd §Z/T1E/E0 HINCOH SZ0T/TE/EC SZ-%202 TYNIDTIHO
FTATIVAY uOd ALIAILOY FONYTIVH dlX

ZT/TT :eobed

€z0Z/TE/ €0 ONIANT aQTHdd

JIESNMOL YELYMINAG d04 THOdEY HUOLTANIZXHE ANY HONIAHT

dMI YILVMINAL :€d

NNETID :I88[]

WY LS:TT S20¢/k0/¥%0




ZL'8E0’'F E£0°0ZB'OFE (887 BTG ‘96) (0T €LP ‘6FE) (L0*ES9 "8) {g% 0} SEMALIANIAXHE 3 SENNAATY A0 IAN
TS €8 16166 '€0€E £9° LTS 'BOT 69°GZ6°8EC'T 06°€£88°2W8'T 09°€88°208°T SONQE TTIY - $HELLICNEAXE TYIOL
G8°F9 P6TLLLVDO 56866 ‘TG 65 TGP 6BT'T EG 0EZ'PER’T GT"€887208'T SANQE TIY - SHANIATI TYIOL
00°00T £8°9%F ‘99 L5'9687€Z (£8°9F¥ '99) 000 000 STYNLIONZAXT 3 SEANIATE 0 IAN
8256 917686 ‘TT TP FPL'E $8°0T0°2¥Z 00" 000‘FST 00°000'%8¢ SENNLIANIEXE TYIOL
ZT°69 66°GEF 'BL 86°0%9 ‘¢ TO"F9S'SLT 00°000°FSE 00°000'P5T SHONSMATE TYIOL
QNAE ¥EMES - 265 Pung
8Z°G6 91°686 ‘11 T FEL’6 ?8T0T0'2FE 00 000‘yse 00000 ‘FSE SHYNLIONEdXE TYIOL
£0°52T (LG £68°€T) BLTETG'S LG EBE 69 00°006G ‘S5 007006 ‘S§ SEUNLIANEAXE YIMES HINOS dAML - TPS 3ded Te3iol
00°0 0c 0 00°0 00°0 00"0 oo ISTIAINI - TOTAYEAS IEET 002 T66-TFG~ZES
00" 0 000 00°0 00" 0 000 000 TYATIONTEd ~ BOIAWES 193G 00T T66-TFG-26G
Z§°91T (0B T12E’'T) 00°0 08 TZE'S 00-000‘8 000008 MAMAS ~ AYTIAO TYLIAYO 900" 0L6-TH¥S-268
0’0 00°000'T 000 oo"o 007 000°T 00°000°'T TYIRAY INEWRAINDE 000°Z96-TFG—26G
G5 VLT (SZ°GGF‘LT) §Z2°652'% GZ°GGF LT 00°000°0T 00°000‘0T INIVH/dTd 000°TE6-TY5—-26S
G0"6E€T  (BETTLI'T) £5°9FF BE'TLT'Y 00000 ‘e 00°00C’E SETLITIIN 000°0Z6-TV5~265
00°060T  (00-008'T) 00*0 00°008'T 000 0o SITHYEd HIVIS 000 6Z8-TWG-Z65
90°¢8 LC"T8E’S 00°218 £6°8T9 ¥ 00°000°0E 00°000‘0E SEITAMES LOWILNOD/JI0dd 000°008-T¥G-265
687 LG 6L CSLY'T 000 TZ°%20°¢2 00°006°€E 00" 005 ¢ IRIHAIN0A/SEITadns 000 TSL-TFS-2Z6G
SEINITANTAXY YIMAS HINOS M - TS adaa
2z 11T (2T1°6%6’'§) 12°ST6 Z1°GV¥6'8S Q0000 ‘ES 00°000°‘€9 STUNLTANEGXE ¥IMAS HIMON AML - 0§ ded TeElol
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 LSTUIINI - HOIAMES L9Ed 002 T66-0F5-268S
GO0 000 000 0070 00°0 0070 TYAIONINd ~ ADIA¥ES 1930 00T*T66-075-26G
69°ET 0T E9L 000 06°9€T 00°000°T 00000 ‘0¢ YEMES - AYILOO TYLIAYD 900°0LE~-0¥5—26S
00°0 00°008 0070 00°0 00 00S 00°000°T TYINTY 1NZHAINOH 000 2F6-0¥5-265
SBTIT (69 LLT) 00°0 697LLOTT 00T 0C0s°T 00°000°2 INIVH/ 3T 000 TE6-0VS-265
FE 0T (BE"COT’6) TZ €01 BE"TOT'6E 00°000’‘0€E 00°000 0T SAILITILO 000" 026-0F5-268
887 V6 68°L9L 00° 218 IT 22Vl 00000 ‘ST 00" C00 ‘ST SEOIA¥ES LOVHIROD/A0dd 000°008-0P5-265
26 €L 96°£0£'T 00°C 07969 °¢ 00'00C’S 00°000°S INAWdINDE/$HITddNS 000°26L-0FS—26G
SMINLIANIARE HAMAS HIMON dML - 0§ 3dad
saInjTpusdxy
aNnd 9AMAS - €66 pund
as=sn (HYONEY) FMON (MomEd) WONI (WEONEY) KHON 135009 qIANIWNY 13oang ROILdTHOSEA HIGHON T2
1oag % TONYTEE 52/TE/E0 HINOH G202/TE/E0 §Z-¥20Z TENIDIHEO
qTIYITYAY 9od ALIALLOY HONY'TYd QLA
§70Z/TE/S0 SNIANHE JOId=Ed dMIL YALVMINES :9d
NNETS :I95M
IAVEA) :abeg JTHSNMOL YHIYMINId 904 LHO0dHE HHOLTANEAXH ANV HONIAULH WY L§:TT §20%8/%0/ %0




Tr*LB8 00'v22'T RIATEANED - L9G
-—— ALIAILOV/LAE] A9 STYIOL ---

ib*LE8 o vz2'T ANAd AGILIARED - 602
= ONQA A9 STYIOL -~-
Tv'L88 00'¥2Z’T ISOWSH JTPeID PUB S8DTOAUL JO I8N
0040 00°0 1sTE30L 0 eng # 0 iSoma ATPRID JO 4
Tv‘LB8 00°722'1 1STRIOL 9 tang 4 TT 1§3DTOAUT FO §
N uadQ 6982 69°'82 GZ0Z/LZ/E0 S202/¥Z/€0 ADYWENE SUFWNSNOD 9EvE
N uedo  ZT'0€ 2T'0¢ §202/L2/€0 §202/v2/E0 XOUEANI SWAWNSNOD SEVE
N uado 9Ty 9T k¥ §20¢g/Le/e0 §G202/¥2/¢80 JOMENT SUHHOSNOD PEVE
N uado 9T'6%Z g91°'62 §202/L2/€0 §ZOC/¥2/£0 XOYENT SWEHASNOD EEVE
N uedo 00*988 60°9gg G202/T2/€0 §20Z/¥0/E0 ISHMYOA DNILTNSNCD YLVIYYDS SHWYD 9Z¥E
N uadd 82661 82'661 §202/6T/€0 §202/0T/£0 YHILNOYA INAAS
A pred 00°0 2E'98T 820e/v0/€0 SE0Z/TO/E0 HAIINO¥I TBEE
b pred  00°0 09°82 $20¢/b0/EQ §20T/12/20 AOWANT SUAWNSNOD 0BEE
A prted 00°0 96°€g mmomxmo\mo G20Z/T12/20 AOWENE SHHWNSNOD 6LEE
A ptred 000 6292 §202/%0/€0 §202/12/20 AD¥MENT S¥EHASNOD BLEE
X pted 00°0 Zy° 19 GZ0Z/¥0/€0 §zog/1e/eo AOMENH SUHEWASNOD LLEE
mu..wN.ﬂ.nﬁ.Hh_ SN3els ong Juy Uy AUT gjrg ang ajled AUTL A0PUBA #$I99 AUl

MOHED HJOD ¥Nvd

gIva ONY NIJO QEZTTUYNYIAOCNN ONY JIZITYNN00 HLOY dMY WAIVMLNGL fgd
§202/1€/€0 ~ §202/TC/€0 SALYC LS04 NNETO :x88(
1/1- ‘tebeg dIHSNMOL HAIYMINGd ¥OH L90dTY HILSIDHY HOIQANI Wd ¥Z2:T0 §202/%0Q/%0




€ 16qNaS YDOYD TEIOL

o 18]08YD Hmuﬂnmsm Te30L
000 TP 66L‘2 68'TOT'E 600 iFY09UD JO IJoquny ISTRIOL
uedo 00°0 S8 6FT §8°6FT REEIANAD SdId¥ EQTIJE ADHED §202/90/€0
uado 00°'0 TEZPT PG 19T H NEZYOYH ‘AHGYOW 009 vHMoz..mo mNow\wm.\mo
uedo 00°0 86°0F9 gqr2elL ‘¥ YIHIOISINHO ‘AETIVE  66ED ADHED §202/90/€0
uado 00°0 T8°6¥1 TB'EPT AZILARAD SdLEH 992147 AJNED §Z02/0E/€0
uado 00°0 (AR A NN 5 19T H NIZINVW ‘AHdEOH 2079 HOHEAD gz0Z/02Z/€0
uadQ 00°0 66°0¥9 G gL ‘¥ YEHAOLSIYHD ‘ATIIN¥E TOW2 AOHED ggoe/0e/e0
uedo 00°0 LB'6FT L8'6PT AHALAWED S4IdE 0LOLdA HADRED gz0z/62/€0
uado 000 CE'CFT FS 19T H NERHAYH ‘RHIYOH  ¥0F9 . AORED ggzot/62/E0
uado 00°0 86'0¥9 ggrzel *¥ YEHAOLSIHHD ‘ATTIVE €079 ADHED G202/62/€0
msumwm s1sodag JUNOWY YSeuD 56019 ‘wEmz Iagqumy X0euyD jueg a3¥q 3oayg

31083Tq Teatedug 3osyd

-

GZ0T/TE/E0 ©3 GZ0Z/T0/E0 S§9IBA YOIYD 04
T 30 T 9bed dTusumMol IaneMiuag o jxodsy 036 THeY HVAUD RE LTIZT SZ0Z/P0/%0




65°€T7 1 2L" 6952 TALI - 9€EE
~=~ RLIATILOV/LJIEI A9 STIYIOL ---

65 €TV T 2L"695'T aNnd F¥Id -~ 902
—w- QNOA A€ §TVIOL ---
65°€TP'T 2L'695'2 SOWSN ITPOID PUB SBOTOAUI 3O 38N
00°0 000 :STE30] tang # 0 tSOWSH ITPRAD FO 4
6S'ETV'T ZL'695'2 1STEI0L teng # €7 1SDTOAUL JO 4
N uedo  ¥8‘LSGE 78° LGE §202/LZ/€0 §202/¥2/€0 ADOMENE SUAWOSNOD LEVE
N usdo  6L'0Z8 6L°0Z8 §202/92/€0 §20Z/92/€0 OTT ANVAWOD HDIAMES SEH . ZTEVE
N uedo  16'VZZ L6'v2Z §202/02/€0 $202/02/€0 NOS ONY NOSHVT SZTVE
N uedo  66'6 66'6 G202/6T/€0 $20Z/6T/€0 NOS ONY NOSHYT VYZVE
X pTRd  00'0 20°9L §202/2T/€0 z0Z/€2/20 NOZIH¥EA ETHE
X PTRd  00'0 0008 §202/2T/€0 $202/60/€0 ONIMES HEE AWAVS CIVE
x PTRd  00'0 2L' 081 520Z/2T/€0 §202/52/20 0pZ# SEOTANES DITANTH TIVE
x pred  00'0 08°T §20Z/2T/€0 $202/82/20 SI¥Yd OLAY YAWN 0T¥PE
X pTRd  00'0 98°62¢€ $z0Z/2T/€0 $202/LD/E0 XOWINT FIQ 60VE
x pTed  00'0 ¥2°991 §202/2T/€0 §202/20/€0 NOINA 1I0¥¥D SHARASNOD 80YE
x pPTed  00°0 96°€ §202/2T/€0 §202/TT/€0 NOS ANV NOSMVT LOVE
X pTRd  00'0 6669 §20Z/TT/E0 §20Z/0T/E0 NOS ONY NOSHV'T YOVE
x PTRd  00'0 ¥G* LB 520Z/TT/€0 $Z0Z/T0/€0 SNOTLYOINAWKOD WILMYHO EOVE
POZTTUIL SNIR3S engl Juy Ay AUT ajeq ong 21®g AUT I0pUSA #I29 AUT

MHOQd $EA0D NNVE
aI¥d ONY NIdO QHNHA@ZMDObZD ANY JHZITYNYIOL HLOH Ml dRIYMLNEd :g9d
SZOZ/TE/E0 - GZ0Z/T0/€0 SHEIVA 1804 RNZTSH 11980

1/T :ebeg ATHSNMOZ WILUYMINGG 903 IMOdTd YHALSIDEE IDIOANI W3 $ZiTO0 §Z0Z/%0/¥0




T i8qQUIS APAUD TEIOL

12 rgyoayy TeoTsAyd TeloL

00°0 12926 'EY 7L 9696V €20 iEYORUD Fo IsqunN 157RI0L

uado 000 ZLUETE'9 ZL'ETE'9 W13 SdLAM  L92ZIIE MHOAd §202/02/€Q
usdo 000 00'82Z6 00826 Oud ‘gETEONG ¥ SETMONE ZTEV uHOad §T0T/0Z/E0
uwado 00'0 00°05¥ 00057 NOZINIDOSSY ‘1390 HEYIE WAIVMINAE TIEY MHOAE §202/02/€0
uado 00'0 06'625'2 0070062 I NYHLE ‘Q0OM  OTEY AHOAE §202/02/€0
usdo  00°0 ¥Z'9L0'T 00°0§2°T L RETOVME ‘NENINANVA  60E¥ MHOAZ §202/02/€0
uado  00°0 ET'LVPB'T 00°82T’2 ¥ YNNY ‘NENIONG NVA  80EV AHOUA §202/02/€0
u2do 000 ¥1°886 00°0§T'T £ KMYHOVZ ‘MEHIOHL  LOEV ¥HOa4d §202/02/€0
usdo 000 €7 6YE 0062V Q NIMMYQ ‘TTIHOIIN  90E¥ JHOAd §202/02/€0
wado 00'0 ¥E" €8T 00" 08¢ A0Q¥L ‘RENOTYH  SQE¥ AHOAZ §202/02/€0
usdd 000 PL'ZGL'T 007526 °T 9 H3ASOL ‘DMNETVH  YOEP MHOAR §202/02/€0
usdo 000 08°096'T €o:008't AYW HIIWM ‘XMOM  EQER AHOCA §20Z/02/€0
wado 000 Z¥'695'2 00'§08°2 £ WYaY ‘XdCH ZOED plztelek 6202/02/€0
usdo 000 0T'TEr 'Y 00°00T ‘9 ‘0 NYHIVNOL ‘IMVHOOH  TOEY piizioleks §202/02/€0
usdo 00°0 LB 9EL'E 00°GLE'Y "9 MUV MONAVH  00EV AHOQS §e02/02/£0
usdo 000 ¥0° 006 00'080°T 'S QNOWAWY ‘TISVH  662F ¥HOad §202/02/€0
wsdo 000 02" 15T 00002 2 3COVT ‘ROYINVH  862F ¥HOAA §208/02/€0
uado  00°0 ET"LYB'T 00rgzTe ¥ W¥OS0 ‘TIAINDSE  L6ZV MHDAa §202/02/€0
uado 00°0 T8°792'T 00°GLE'T N TTXM ‘HYHONITIIQ  96%F iz ielety §202/02/€0
usdo 00°0 ¥0°299'2 ceros0’e T RNMEI ‘REHDOTY 56T AHOAE §202/02/€0
uado 00'0 ze' 248 00056 N NOWVWY ‘OMAO®  ¥6Eb HHOAE §202/02/€0
uado 00°0 L8°929'T 00°GL8'T H ESSEC 'NYWMOE  E6EY HHOQ §202/02/€0
uado  00°0 L6°BET’S 00°GL6°S S TAVHOIR ‘IO0JIIVE  262Y o §208/02/€0
snaeas atsodag junouwy yoeld SE0ID SweN Isquny Yo:UD Huwg [ajeg ¥28Yd

300114 TeoTsAug ¥oeuD

§TOZ/TE/ED ©3 §202/T0O/E0 £93eq ¥O8YD I04
T30T wmmm QﬂﬂmﬂZOB IajEMlUdgd J040 Muomom Hmumﬂmwm YoIUYD WE 2T4ZT mNONVvO\vO




00°0 00° 08T STYHAdY d0 QUY¥0d ONINOZ - £0L

0o*8eEs ‘e 00‘8g9’e NOTIVMHISININGY SNINOZ - Z04

00'0 00005 "L gI71d/NOIINTEDEY /00d ~ LES

00'0 T2 LBY'T NOILYLS YTISNYHL ~ 926

TG*98T 96°062’¢ ATHSNMOL ~ 6§92

000 00'B¥L VFANSYAMNL —~ £62

co'0 00*8GT‘T M¥ITO ~ 512

c0*0 TP 99P HOSTAMIANS ~ TLT
) ~—— ZLIAILOY/14EQ A€ SIVIOL —--

16 %26 ‘C 8G'868 ‘LT aNngd TYIENED - 10T
~e= GNOJ AE STVIOL —--
{6L*0GE'T) :BUTTTRIOL SITPOID 2ABY $8DTOAUT I8N T «
TS p2R‘T AS*86E ‘LT {SOWSN 1IPeID pue S80TOAUT FO I8N
00°0 0G*0 18Te30] 0 tong 4§ 0 {Sowal ATPSID IO #
T6'ves’e 8G°86E LT isTel0L i reng 4 L2 {E@DTOAUI JO #
o usdo GG EL 65 EL §Z0Z/L2/E0 SEQC/LE/E0 SYLNID BEVE
N uado 00‘BE9’Z 00°8£9°2 £Z0Z2/92/€0 GZCZ/SE/ED MNIGENIONYA ¥ SIATA gzhe
A pied 00°0 00°*008 ‘L GZ02/5¢/€0 §202/%0/20 YRINVMINEG J0 HOYTIIA LZFE
N uadp 00°66 0066 G2Z0Z/6T/E0 GZ0Z/E1/E0. - ONI ‘¥sn HopId 0ZHE
X pred 00'0 00'6€ GE0E/B6T/E0 SZ0Z/T10/E0 SEOIANES WIGHHNIIYD 6TVE
o usdo Z26'ET 26°ET GZ0Z/ET/E0 GZQZ/2T/ED SaUYMaE HLIEM 9TVE
A pied 00'0 00004 §Z0Z/ET/E0 GZ0Z/T0/E0 IDIVISIO NOILVAYIASNOD TAVI-NCSVH STIVE
x pTed 00°0 6G°EL §Z0Z/ET/E0 520Z/€1/E0 SYINID PIPE
x pted po‘o gg'016 GZ0Z/ET/E0 4202/¢0/€0 NOINA IIdE¥D SHIWNSNOD 90¥%E
A pTed £o'o €6 LGE GZ0E/2T/E0 gZ02/TT/E0 SNOILATIOS SSANISNT ALISDEINT SOVE
i pTRd 00'0 9L'Ch 4202/1T/€0 §20%/L0O/E0 SNOILATOS SSANISNY ALI¥OTLNI T0FE
A pred 00°0 98661 GZ0Z/TT/E0 G202/LO/ED FOUENT R1G 00%E
i pTed 00'0 00* 08T GZ0Z/TT/€0 S§Z02/T0/€0 ENOILYDINAWWOD YEIMYED 66EE
x pred 00°'0 00°50T 5Z02/L0/€0 §Z02/G2/E0 09 OL SNop BGEE
i pTed 00'0 §9°'847 GZ0Z/LO/E0 gqZ02/90/€0 SNOILOATOE SSANISNE ALIWOHINI LGEE
i pTed 6o*0 00 LT8 GZ0Z/90/€0 GZ0Z/G0/E0 AUYD NMYT SNVXY E6EE
A pted 00'0 00*EE §Z0Z/90/€0 GZQZ/V0/ED NOLIVIDOSSY dTHSNMOL NYDIHDIH Z6EE
x pted 00'0 09'802 §20Z2/90/€0 GZ02/S0/€0 SOEYAYD HNNET T6EE
py pred 00°0 G0'S6 §202/90/€0 GZCE/TO/ED AOWENT SHARASNOD D6EE
b pTed 000 0L'EZ §202/90/€0 9202/T0/E0 IOMENT SHARNSKOD 68EE
i prTed 00'0 12°'2¢ GZ02/P0/E0 GE0Z/9Z/20 FOMEANT SHERNSNOD ZBEE
A pred 00'0 00 0€E9 GZ0Z/H90/E0 GZ0Z/T0/E0 OTT SNOILAOTOS TIHMIOHS 9LEE
A pTed 00°0 00*0GE‘T G20Z/H0/E0 GZ0C/EG/ED NOIILONYLSNOD NERYS "IYAQY SLEE
x pTed 00°0 Z6°TTT SZOE/VO/ED GZ0T/LT/20 T -~ ONI ‘¥Sn HOOIY¥ PLEE
X pred 000 L0'922 5202/70/50 GZ02Z/92/20 ROWENT SHERNSNOD ELEE
X pted 00'0 0G6'82T §20Z/%0/€0 SZ0Z/TO/ED d00¥S A9OTIONHOTL NOAYNY ZLEE
A pred 00'0 08' 046 GZOZ/10/E0 GZ0Z/T0/E0 HOINQ LIQHID SHERNSNOD *8TFE
pPezZTTUIL Ssujelg Sng Y Y AUT &3eg end 238 AUTL IOPUDA #7899 AUl

T/T is9bea

dIvd dNY NEd0 QEZITYNYOOCLND GNY dIAZITYNSNOL HIOH
§202/T€/€0 - S20Z/T0/€0 SHLVA LSO
JTHENMOL YEIUMINGS ¥0d IHoddd ¥HLSTIDEY HDIOANI

DMORD $HEQOD MNVE

dML JdILYMINEL €0
NNFTD 398
Wd GZ:TO S202/%0/%0




¥
Te

'8qn3g Yo8yp Te3ICL
1eyosyn TROTSAUg TB3OL

00°0 96'0PY ‘P2 LT"LED'8T §20 EYOBUD 2O JASqUNN 1sTRI0L

uado 00°0 LZ'E0T'Z LZE0TT dML S4LE¥ T9TIIE 94039 §202/90/€0
uado 00°0 gz 6ve’l BB'6ER T H NIDMOVA ‘AHJHON  £0PET 99049 §202/90/€0
uedo 00°0 ET'EED 95'T8¥ ¥ IMEE0Y ‘WETIIN  20YET ) ek} §202/90/€0
uado 00°'0 62'0562 60°782 K HaASOL ‘dO0TA  TOPET Lok () 520%/90/€0
uado 00°0 66'EGY §Z' 0§ ¥ YHEEQ ‘00074 00PEZ 9¥0aD S20%/90/€0
uado 00°0 12°212'T LZ'TOP'T D HIIEY ‘SOUYMAE  66£ET 29239 §20Z/90/€0
uado 00°0 ELTLLL'T £2'802°2 D VVEMYE ‘NOLYR  86£E% M09 §Z0&/90/€0
uado 00°0 BL6VTT B8'6EF'T ¥ HEHIVIH ‘SYIOHN0Q  LEEER 2M2a9 §202/90/€E0
usdo 00°0 LV'VET'T 88'6EP'T H HLIENNAT ’‘SOZYAYD 98£EZT 29049 §Z02/20/E0
uado 0070 16°08% 00'ZL3 O NNETD ‘SIaVAE  GEEEZ £40d9 §202/90/€0
uado 00°0 GE*T6E'T GE'T6E2 dMI S4Idd p9TLEE OMDaS €202/02/€0
usdo  00'0 0% L§2 81°262 T QEVHOIM ‘NNIND  62FET 503D §202/02/€0
usdo 0C°0 LZ'8re'T BR'EEF'T H NIEEOVH ‘XH4¥OK  82VET 2930a3n §202/0Z/€0
uado 00°0 T2 EEY 96°18% ¥ IMEE0Y ‘¥ITIIN LZVET 94039 §20Z/08/€0
uado 000 SEPTT FATN A M TAYHOIW ‘NNATd  9ZPEZ 9MDID GZ0E/0Z/€0
uado 00°0 82052 60°'F82 W HIESOL Q00T GERET 94039 §202/02/E0
usdo  00'0 L' 8Ys 00' 159 ¥ V¥gEd ‘00T $TREZ 94239 §202/02/€0
uado 00°0 09 'TSE'T LLUGLS'T O HIIEN ‘SOYYMAE £TFET oM3a8 §202/02/£0
uado 00°0 EL'LLL'T £2'802°C 0 VyvewyYg ‘NOIY¥E ZEFEe 990dD GZ0Z/0Z/E0
uado 00'C 82'6¥C T 88'6EF'T Y WEHIVAH ‘SYIOn0d  TZVEE 9035 §202/02/£0,
uado 00'0 ET %2 £2 8.2 T QTYNOY ‘SNYIISI¥HD 0ZFEE 9039 G202/02T/€0
usdo 00'0 9F ' VET’T 88'6EV'T W HILEANNAT ‘SOZVAYD  6TFEC 934049 §202/02/€0
uado 00'0 BF'€2Y 81626 0 NNETD ‘SIAVEE  8TPEZ 9039 G202/02/€0
uado 06°0 1E'697'2 TE'697°2 dnl S4L3E 89ZLaR 93035 §202/62/€0
uado 00'0 BT IE 8T 1¢g YAKES SALIA 6971AR 2M0dD §20Z/TE/€0
sTIe3g uﬂmmmmn AUROUN Yo9UD §E0OID swrey JaquUMN JoeyDd yued a3eq Yoaup

309XTQ TeoTEAYd Hoayn

T Jo T obeg

GZOZ/TE/E0 ©3 STOZ/T0/E€0 s83eq }o8UD 304
drysumey zejemiusg Iog jIodsy I93efhey yoayd

RE €T:ZT €202/00/F0

~




A 16°9¢€8's FANLTANHSXH MEMIS HINOS dMI - TbS

795071 G8°6TO0'T TUNLIANAAXT ¥EMHES HIYON dML — 0bS

000 06°8FL T YNLIGNZAXT NAMES $3N dEuvVHS - BEG
——— ALIAIILOW/14E0 A€ STYIOL —--

LLYLZY 9Z2°'G09'6 dNnd dHEMES - 266
—w-= QNOE A€ STYIOL =--
LL'LEY 92'509'6 1SOWeR 1TPRID PUB SOOTOAUL JO 138N
000 00°'0 $8TRIOL 0 eug ¢ 0 {SOWeN 3TPeID Fo #
LL*LZY 9z2'609 ‘6 $8TRIOL € teng # ET {E80TOAUL FO #
N uado ET'E£2E €T 'EEE 202 /9C/€0 SZ0Z/LT/E0 ZOMANT SEMYT I¥EYD TEVE
N uado LL'GY LL'GY S202/92/€0 S2Ce/T2/E0 ZOUENY SUAKRNSNOD QEFE
N uado LB'8S LB'8G G20Z2/9¢/€0 SE0T/T2/EC ADHYENT SUHAWNSNOD 6CVE
X pTed 000 08°'¥S 5202/TT/€0 820Z/L0/E0 JOMANH ®Id ZOVE
X pTed 0o'o 00'218 GZ0Z/90/€0 GZ0Z/9C/E0 SNOIIYHIIO AR 96EE
x pTed 00'0 00218 GZ0Z/30/E0 G202/90/€0 SNOIIVEHEAO ARI GBEE
x pTRd 00°'0C 05°' 181 GZ0Z/80/€0 §202/90/€0 SNOILYHEIO AR PEEE
X pred 00°0 5z 6682 'Y §202/90/€0 §20¢/20/20 JTHSNMOL YELYMINAL BREE
X pred 000 00 L9s’e £20zZ/v0/€Q §20¢/02/20 SUHIH IIK LBEE
X pred co'o 0Z'GEE S20Z/P0/ED G202/9T/20 AOUANT SEMYT I¥ddD 9Bce
s pred 00°0 €5'949 g€z0z/p0Q/EC QZ0Z/€T/20 XOWEANE LA S8EE
X pTed 000 Z0*84% G202/¥0/€0 §202/¥0/€0 ZOMENG SUINNSNOD PAEE
A pTRd 00'0 61°GY GZ0Z/90/€0 §e0e/02/20 FOMENE SYARNSNOD E8EE
POZTTUIL  Ssnle3lS 8N U Wy AUT 8%eq angd 278 AUl I0OPUBA #$J99 aug

H MES (HJOD NYd
QIvE aNY N¥30 QEZITYNMNOLND NV (EZITUYNYNOL HIOH IMD SHIVMINGG tda
GZ0Z/TE/E0 ~ SZ0Z/TI0/E0 SEIVA LS04 NNTTS :zespn

I/T iobea dTIHSNMOL YHEIYMINTG ¥03 L904F3Y WILSIDEY FOIOANI Ha GZ:T0 SZ0Z/%0/%0




Z 1sqnag ¥2aYo TE3ol

i isyoeud TeoTSAUd TEIOL

(o o] yL*GES PO*9LS 900 :EYDIYD FO ISqUNN 1572300

uedo 00°'0 Lk L' ve YIMES SdIdd 292XdE H MES5 §202/90/€0
uedo Q0'0 8T '6¥T $G8° 191 ¥ MAHIVIH ‘SYISN0d ZZTIT H Mds GZ02/90/£0
uadp (00°'0 0L %C 0L %2 WAMES Sdidd G69Z2LaR H MES §202/02Z/€0
usdo 00'0 6T°6¥%T ¥8° 191 ¥ dEHIVEZH ‘S¥I900d 0EiIT H nEs gzcz/0z/¢e0
uado 00°0 BL'8€E 00°2¥ I HIIEN ‘STEWMaE  ZETT E ngs §202/TE/EL
uedo 000 LT'BVT e TOT ¥ WEIHIVIH ‘SYIon0d TETT ‘ H MES §202/T8/€0
snavag uﬂmmmmn JUROUNY ¥O0aud s60I9 , HoEmz Ioqumpy oD yued a3eq Yooud

308274 Te0TsAYd ¥ooup

§202/TE/€0 ©03 &Z02/TO/C€0 s93ed YOaYd 04
710 T ab®a drususol zejemiusg xoj 3xodey asisthad o W& BT:2T §202/%0/V0




Supervisor Report- March 12, 2025

1. Pin Wheel Garden - Child Abuse Prevention Month
April is recognized as Child Abuse Prevention Moth. In observance of this month,
we have been asked to promote child safety and well-being by having a “Pin Wheel
Garden” set up in front of the Township Office for the month of April. The Township
is happy to support this effort.

2. Mediation for Pentwater Township and Pentwater Village

The Township and the Village have agreed upon a “mediator” for our mediation session
regarding the dispute over the Township Sewer System. The mediator will be Lee Sitver.

Lee is an experienced trial lawyer who has handled complex commercial litigation
cases of virtually every type over the past 35 years in state and federal courts
throughout Michigan and over a dozen other States. In addition to a very busy
litigation practice. Lee also has an active mediation/alternative dispute resolution
practice.

3. Waste Management Committee - Oceana County

| am one of the three county residents representing Oceana County in a 5-county
consortium (Lake, Mason, Muskegon, Newaygo, and Oceana).

The committee is meeting monthly to develop a State Required Waste Management
Program for all 5 counties in the consortium. The 5-county plan has been accepted by
the State, and we are now in the process of collecting data for each county.

4. Flagpole for the Township Office

The Township office needs a flagpole with a flag for the front of the building. The flag
we currently have mounted on the side railing is not sturdy enough to withstand the
winds we have been getting.

! will be ordering a 20-foot commercial grade flagpole to put out by the Township
sing in front of the building. We will heed to mount a tight on the flag, \\soitis
always illuminated, so the filag does not need to be raised and lowered every day.




Clerk’s Report — April 9, 2025

Clerk’s Office

s ] was able to work on a fun project this month. | received a letter from a 3™ grader from
Byron Center Christian School who picked Pentwater as her town to do her project on. She
addressed her letter to Clerk and asked who found our Town and when. And'if | could send
her any additional information. Well did she get a lesson on Pentwater. | sent her a history of
Pentwater along with several maps, about us at Township Hall, my job as Election
Administrator, about our school, I included pictures of our 3™ grade class and teacher, | sent
her the newspaper article on the boys’ varsity basketball team winning districts. | included
their winning photo but what [ thought was really cool | had photo of the boy’s team when
they were in 3" grade just starting out in basketball that 1 placed next to their winning photo. ]
also included the article on the library’s 170" birthday, along with a list of all their upcoming
activities. It was a must to include the Fire Department and the Aerial truck what 3™ grader
does not love a cool fire truck. |sent a history of our cemetery along with pictures of our first
ever Wreaths Across America. | told her about Homecoming, local businesses, famous people
who have been seen in Pentwater and I said it wouldn’t be a day in Pentwater if you didn’t
drive the Oval or watch the Sunset at the Beach. | would like to thank Beth Russell from the
Historical Society, who included a great goodie bag of historical iterns, and La Fiesta Chip
Company, who sent the 3™ grade class a case of chips and salsa. | hope my 3™ grader enjoyed
her informational box on Pentwater and I'm Looking forward to hearing from her.

e Glenn and | spent most of last week at the Michigan Township Association Annual Conference
In Grand Rapids. We had three full days of training sessions. Trainings that ] attended that |
learned something new were the following sessions Township Finances, CIP Funding, Earned
Sick Time Act and Strategies for equitable water and sewer solutions. But what really became
clear to me is that continued education/training is essential for municipal employees in this
day in age. There is so much to know and it is ever changing.

e The Cemetery opened on April 1%, and all seems to be moving right along. The American flags
were ordered and are ready for placement by the NHS students, which 1 believe is May 16%.

e The Transfer Station also opened for its first week of business last Thursday. It served about
59 customers in total.

e My deputy Glenn, who could not be here tonight successfully pooled our accounts, and 1 will
be doing our first A/P with the pooled bank account this week. Fingers crossed. | would like to
thank Glenn for all of his hard work and willingness to take on this task. It was not easy by any
means. Glenn also set up Direct Depaosit for our Payroll. This was another job that was
challenging, Glenn got the job done and he ran our first Payroll via Direct Deposit successfully
last week. So, again | would like to thank Glenn for all of his hard work and dedication to the
job.

espectfull mitted,

Maureee/i\/lurphy U




Pent\rqaterTownship Library
Director’s Report
March 2025

As always, this report highlights key activities and accomplishments from the past month. While
not exhaustive, it provides an overview of significant efforts, projects, and events that support
the library's mission.

Grants

+ Shelby Optimist Club — | attended the Shelby Optimist Club meeting on February 19 at

Stony Lake to present our plans for the 2025 Summer Reading Program. The Optimists
are strong supporters of youth programs in Ogeana County and were pleased with our
presentation. | shared a graphic with our 2024 Summer Reading statistics and answered
their questions. They generously committed to a $1,500 donation, marking the third
consecutive year of their support.’

George and Edna Hansen Grant — We were recently notified that we will again receive
the George and Edna Hansen Grant from the Oceana Community Foundation in the
amount of $2,582.06. Per grant guidelines, 50% will be allocated for book purchases and
50% for educational materlals. Traditionally, we have used this funding to support our
children’s depariment.

Programs

Chair Yoga — This program has been highly successful, with 12 participants attending
on various days since its launch on January 8. The program will conclude in late May but
is expected to return in the fall due to popular demand.

Puzzle Contest — This program has been an unexpected delight! The final session will
take place on Tuesday, March 25. Given its success, we are considering a summer
version for children and families. Teams compete to complete a 500-piece puzzle within
four hours, and the engagement has been outstanding.

Embroidery and Needle felting- We have both new classes that staried this month.
The patrons attending are very enthusiastic are learning skills and completely very like
projects. They are planning to be a club and hope to encourage more friends to join in
the fun.

Book Clubs - All book clubs remain active, reading a variety of engaging titles. Many
clubs are in the process of selecting books for the upcoming year. We will host our
annual Book Club Tea in May, inviting members from our three library-sponsored clubs
as well as private clubs in the Pentwater community.

Spring Break Programming — We have a variety of activities planned, including:
o Movie marathon for children
o Craift Day
o STEAM Activity Day




Pentwater Township Library
Director's Report
March 2025

o Cooking Day

* Upcoming Events — In addition to finalizing plans for our Community Open House and

Summer Reading Program, we are preparing Arts & Crafts days for all ages and
special events for Homecoming Week. More details will be shared soon.

Michigan District Health Department #10—Will be attending our library to present
educational materials out to the public. They will be displaying materials for the
afternoon of Thursday, March 27 with a representative for MDHD to help spread the
word on important health related topics.

Library Services Update

+ Hoopla Privacy Concerns — One of our most popular digital resources, Hoopla, is

currently facing a class-action lawsuit in Califomnia. The case involves unauthorized third-
party access to patron data. Currently, we do not have confirmation that our library’s
patrons are affected. The Mid-Michigan Library League {MMLL) and the Library of
Michigan are closely monitoring the situation, and we will provide updates as we learn
more.

This report offers a snapshot of the many initiatives and responsibilities we manage each
month. In addition to programming, outreach, and library services, our daily operations include
staifing, payroll, material acquisitions, facility maintenance, and community engagement—all
essential to ensuring our library remains a vibrant and welcoming resource for Pentwater and
beyond.

%nk y %r youp.-continued support and dedication to our library.
e

T, irector

Pentwater Township Library



402 E. Park Street
<muw-  Pentwater, Mi 49449
I? S

E:‘ Pentwater Township Library

Pentwater Township Library: District Library Transition & Property Background
Fact Sheet for Village of Pentwater Council Members
April 8, 2025
Pumose:
The Pentwater Township Library Board is working toward becoming a District Library, which will enhance our
services and long-term sustainability. As part of this process, we are reviewing documents related to the library
property and wish to share background information with the Village Council.
We also hope to begin a friendly, collaborative conversation about the reverter clause in the property's deed,

Quick Facts About the Library Building
o Constructed: 1996

* Funding:
o §$111,285from a Library Services and Construction Act (LSCA) Title Il Grant
o $200,351 in additional funding raised without requesting a millage
o Private donations came from across the Pentwater and Bass Lake areas
o Total project cost: $311,636
e Land for the Library:
o Contributed by the Village of Pentwater
o The deedincludes a reverter clause, stafing that if the property is no longer used as a library, the
land and building revert fo the Village

Recent Library Investments

Since 2017, the Pentwater Township Library Board has invested over $300,000 in capital improvements, including:
e Technology upgrades
« Interior and exterior renovations
» Enhanced accessibility and energy efficiency

These improvements reflect our deep commitment to maintaining this building as a lasting public asset.

Looking Ahead .
As we fransition to a District Library, we hope to work cooperafively with the Village to find a creative
solution regarding the deed's reverter clause.
Our goals are:
» To ensure long-term stability for the library
= To preserve and honor the Village's original contribution
* Toavoid any risk of unintended consequences that could hinder library operations or future improvements

We deeply value our partnership with the Village and are committed to a thoughtful, respectful process.
We look forward to discussing this further and welcome any questions you may have,

Respectfully, .

Valerie Church-McHugh, President

Pentwater Township Library




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP LIBRARY

=N
= ".‘."."‘

PENTWATER
TOWNSHIP
2 0 25 N
FREEAND FUN PROCRAMS
4 ~

A7~ ART GROUPS/EVENTS FOR ADULTS

e N
,«;?Ic‘f“ﬂc-fzﬁ’ WOOLY CREATIONS FELTING GROUP 2%
i Pf;\ | APRILIOth/APRIL24th | 1030 am-1200pm [1in May) ag,;:f
. iU’ | /| COLORFULTHREADS EMBROIDERY GROUP
\ ““c-; 4 APRILTZth | 1030 am - 1200 pm [+2in May)
Sl POETRY READING AT THE LIBRARY ,
; R APRILY:th | 630 pm -730 pm - All are Welcome?

N NATIONAL LIBRARY WEEK araiLeth-12th
a8 \ DRAWN TO THE LIBRARY. AR
Tt APRIL7th | RIGHT TO READ DAY

[ —
EUHDH[ / APRIL 8th [ IBRARY WORKERS DAY
. hurvidusedionidoy T

e APRIL 0th | LIBRARY CUTREACH DAY
\/// APRIL10th | TAKE ACTION FOR LIBRARIES DAY
Celebrate with the Library and enter our daily "drawings™!

ONGOING PROGRAMS

CLUBS AND EVENTS MEETING MONTHLY OR WEEKLY

TECH HELP| APRIL1/ APRIL15] 100 pm - 200 pm

CHAIR YOGA] MON /WED/ FRI | 930 am - 1050 am

STEAM AFTER SCHOOL | WEDNESDAYS | 3:00 pm | APRIL 2nd - Se= Below.
BOOK CLUBS: IBRARY BOOK CLUB | 2ND MON {100 pm

HARDBACK BOOK CLUB | 2ND TUES | 10:30 aim / ARC | 1ST/ZRD MON | 530 pm

SPRING BREAK FOR CHILDREN
SPEND THE DAY AT THE LIBRARY WITH FRIENDS '
MOVIE MARATHON | MARCH 3ist | 1:.00 am - 430 pm

ARTS AND CRAFTS DAY | APRIL1st | TI.O0 am - 450 pm

STEAM DAY | APRIL2nd | 100 am - 450 pro

CODKING DAY | APRIL 3rd [ THOO am - £30 pm

IMPORTANT: Please bring a lunch if attending all day. Treatjwater provided.

L J

e - “

- For more info-n these and other events, visit pentwaterlibrary.org/programs.




Come Jmh us at the l.:brary for an open
mic style live event, where you can
read poetry or support local poets.

> Poems can be original poetry or your
> favorites by famous poets.

Everyone is It's a No Sign-up
welcome judgement necessary

free zone!

Ew  Pentwater Township Library

FO Box g4, 402 E Park 5t
-y Pentwater, Ml 49449
e I3

R ¢ 231-86g-8582

Wnﬂ oy hitps:/fwww.pentwater|ibrary.org




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St = PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 - Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Pledge of Allegiance

il Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 3/5/25

11l Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $42,805
ii. Checking - $52,220.83
iii. CLASS-$118,549.65
iv. EDGE -$256,688.76
v. Total Funds - $427,459.24

IV.  Old Business

a. By-Laws
Millage Renewal Planning
Vehicle Maintenance

i. 341 at Axes & Irons for repair as of 4/7/2025

ID tags for Department Issued Equipment
UAYV tone for pagers
Oceana County Fair personnel support
National Night Out, August 5, 2025
Direct Deposit Forms

o

Ta™oo

V. New Business
Payday
. March Training Debrief
c. Annual Testing
i. Ladders, 4/18/2025 at 08:00
ii. Hose, 6/17/2025 at 08:00. Plan is to do testing at the
schoal parking lot

TP

VI.  Training
a. Trinity Health Shelby training exercise to happen this year. Will
start as a Mass Casualty Incident, MCI, functional training exercise

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 10of 6



o, PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St » PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

s Phone 231.869.5987 - Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

on the dunes and then move to the Oceana County Services
Building for a tabletop component.

VIl. Discussion on Last Month'’s Calls-

a. 17 medical, 6 fire and 0 UAV calls for service in March
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

VIIl.  Adjourn

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 2 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St = PO Box 1117
Pentwater, M| 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

P d
"/JOyea'!-\'

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

I Pledge of Allegiance

Il Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 2/5/25
b. A motion to accept the 2/5/25 minutes was made by Terry Cluchey
and seconded by Mike Barefoot. The motion was unanimously
passed by all members present.

IL. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $37,955
i. Checking - $70,346.14
iii. CLASS-$177,398.42
iv. EDGE -$212,269.05
v. Total Funds - $460,013.61

IV.  Old Business
a. By-Laws
i. InProcess
b. Millage Renewal Planning
i. 2026 Consideration
c. Vehicle Mainienance
i. 341 waiting to go to Grand Rapids for repair
d. 1D tags for Department Issued Equipment
i. New Tags needed for Ethan and Kaiie
1. Mark to Purchase tags
ii. IDs needed for Ethan, Katie and Anna
. Rescue vehicle response for medical calls
UAYV tone for pagers
i. Pentwater Officer tone will be repurposed for UAV calls.
Once it is completed in the state template it will be
communicated to Mark Haynor to reprogram pagers.
g. Wage increase for 2025
h. New ice rescue suits
Oceana County Fair personnel support

Th

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 3 of 6




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St = PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

V. New Business
a. August 5 will be the Nationa! Night Out and will be held in Shelby
like last year's event
b. Discussion regarding accident with 391 and the station overhead
door.
i. It isimperative that vehicle checks are done prior to [eaving
- the station
ii. Garage door is fixed from 391 accident
fi. 391 will remain in service without the SCBA door
c. Direct deposit forms will need to be completed and submitted by all
department members. Township will be moving to direct deposit
starting in April 2025. Members to return by April.

VI.  Training

a. April meeting to be moved to April 9™ vs April 2", (paychecks will
be distributed at this meeting)

b. February 15" at 9AM, HAFD ice rescue training

i.  Training was good even without Coast Guard

c. Trinity Health Shelby training exercise to happen this year. Will
start as a Mass Casualty Incident, MCI, functional fraining exercise
on the dunes and then move to the Oceana County Services
Building for a tabletop component.

VIl.  Discussion on Last Maonth’s Calls-
a. 26 medical, 4 fire and 1 UAV call for service in February
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls
i. Probationary involvement on fire scenes
1. Find an officer to get involved and get hands on
experience
ii. Professional behavior is expected on the fire ground
ifi. Accountability board discussion. Ata minimum ensure
crews are accounting for all members within their crew.
Stay with the group. All members should be leaving with a
crew member when botile is low. Smaller crews allow for
better rotations and crew integrity.

VIII.  Adjourn
a. A motion to adjourn was made by Jesse Bowman and seconded by
Adam Kokx. The motion was unanimously passed by all members
present.

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 4 of 6




PENTWATER FIRE BEPARTMENT
486 E Park St = PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 » Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 18:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Please note- the agenda for the Officer Meeting is the same as the regular monthly
meeting and items are often discussed at both meetings.

R Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 2/5/25
b. A motion to accept the 2/5/25 minutes was made by Mike Barefoot
and seconded by Jesse Bowman. The motion was unanimously
passed by all members present.

I. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $37,955
ii. Checking-$70,346.14
iii. CLASS-$177,398.42
iv. EDGE -$212,269.05
v. Total Funds - $460,013.61

IL. Old Business
a. By-Laws
i. InProcess
b. Millage Renewa! Planning
i. 2026 Consideration
c. Vehicle Maintenance
i, 341
d. ID tags for Department Issued Equipment
i. New Tags needed for Ethan and Katie
1. Mark to order new tags
ii. [Ds needed for Ethan, Katie and Anna
Rescue vehicle response for medical calls
UAV tone for pagers
Wage increase for 2025
New ice rescue suits
Oceana County Fair personne! support

Qoo

V. New Business

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 5of 6




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.peniwaterfiredepariment.com

a. New ice rescue suits need o be folded up and loaded into the
trailer. Samantha Hughart to sew department patches onto the
bags.

b. 391 and Station Damage. Aerial SCBA door was ripped off and
garage door track was damage when 391 left the station while the
compartment door was still open. Compartment will be cleaned out
so that 391 can remain in service until vehicle can get repaired.

i. Discussion if new policy is needed to ensure future
apparatus checks prior to leaving the station.

c. Beginning in April direct deposit will be utilized by the township for
payments. Forms will be printed and distributed fo the depariment
members for completion.

d. 4"x4"x4: gated Y being moved from 342 to storage at the station.
This will free up space to put a larger chainsaw in 342.

e. Trailer furnace needs to be brought to be repaired.

V. Training

a. April meeting to be moved fo April 9% vs April 2%, (paychecks will
be distributed at this mesting)

b. February 151 at 9AM, HAFD ice rescue training

c. Trinity Health Shelby training exercise to happen this year. Will
start as a Mass Casualty Incident, MCI, functional fraining exercise
on the dunes and then move to the Oceana County Services
Building for a tabletop component.

d. March training being proposed at the county Fire Building to do live
burn exercises.

ViI.  Discussion on Last Month'’s Calls-
a. 26 medical, 4 fire and 1 UAV call for service in February
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month's calls
i. On scene members need to ensure they are remaining
professional and appropriate in their interactions.
ii. Vehicle interiors should be cleaned following calls.
fi.  Air pack usage at the fire scene by probationary members
is acceptable for outside defensive firefighting. They will
only be allowed in the structure for overhaul once fraining
is completed at the fire academy.

VIi.  Adjourn
a. A motion to adjourn was made by Jonathan Hughart and seconded
by Jesse Bowman. The motion was unanimously passed by all
members present.

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 6 of 6




Rec Report - April 2025

Rec Program

Spring is here, kind of and that means it is time for our biggest sports season,
Soccer! This year we were able to field two Pre/K teams, one 1*/2* Grade team, one
39/4* Grade Girls team and one 3™/4* Grade Boys team for our league and we have a
group of 5"/6" Grade Girls and Boys playing in the Great Lakes league for Hart. Our
first set of games begin April 19", our local league plays for six weeks and the Great
Lakesleague forseven.

This year is my eighth season as the Rec Director. As we have new councit members,
new staff, and new members of the community, | would like to share the timeline of
Rec events throughout the sports year and what 1 do as the Director during this time.

ecer

Soccer is our most popular and played sport with a six-week game schedule and one
game played each week unless there is a double header.

February — We kickoff the sports season with signups.

March = Signups close, teams created, coaches are selected and given their rosters,
practice schedules are worked out with all coaches, equipment is inspected and
ordered, and Director’s meet to coordinate game schedules and review game rules.

April - Soccer practices begin after spring break, we usually run two weeks of practice
before games start. Games begin in the second or third week of the month depending
on weather, field usage, the Great Lakes league and when spring break falls.

May- Socceris in full swing,; and we ptay three or four Saturdays during the month.
During the season | am at the Soccer fields, both in Hart and now Shelby (games were

previously in New Era) to monitor games and help operations. This is the first season
in years that | have not-been a coach to one of our teams.



§

Summerball {Baseball & Seftball)

Summerball is our second most popular sport, with a four-week game schedule with
multiple games played each week.

April - Signups open right after spring break is over.

May - Signups close; teams created, coaches are setected and given their rosters,
equipment is inspected and ordered, and game rules are reviewed. [ coordinate the
Director’s meeting for Summerball and Shelby’s Director and | create the game
schedules for Pre/K through 3/4'" Grade. Our 5*/6" Grade Boys and Girls play in the
Ludington league, and they create their own schedules. During this time, 1 work with
Pentwater School for practice and field usage and coordinate field preparation and
maintenance: Also, t organize umpires for ourhome games:

June - We play our entire Summerball season during the month of June withourgames
running Monday through Thursday. The Ludington league also plays on Fridays and has
been known to go into the first week of July.

During the season | monitor our home games and travel to Shelby, Hart; and-
Walkerville to watch our teams play. The summer season has occasionally been
difficult to find coaches and umpires. 1 coach about every season and fill in as an ump
whenever necessary.

Girls Basketball

Girls Basketballis a six-week season, with at least- one game played each Saturday.

September — With the start of the school year, it brings us Girls Basketball season and
signups. The teams are divided up for 3"/4™ Grade and then 5*/6" Grade. The 3'//4"
Grade are part of our league, and the 5%/6" Grade are part of the Ludington League.

October = Signups close; teams created, coaches are selected and given their rosters,
equipment is inspected and ordered, and game rules are reviewed. During this time, |
work with Pentwater School for practice and gym usage and to coordinate weekend
availability for home games. Schedule refs for our home games.

November and December — Games start the first Saturday in November, we play all of
November andintoDecember.

‘Imanage all our home games, arrive early to make sure the gym is set up'and operate

the clock and keep book during those games. | divide my time b%t\!néeen the 39/4* and
5%/6% and travel for their away games to watch. k \‘ ‘



Boys Basketball

Boys Basketball is a six-week season, with at least one game played each Saturday.

November—As Girls Basketball is getting into their season and playing their games, it
is the kickoff for Boys Basketball signups. The teams are divided up for 3¢/4™ Grade
and then 5"/6" Grade. The 3/4™ Grade are part of our league, and the 5%/6" Grade are
partof the Ludington League.

December - Signups close, teams created, coaches are selected and given their
rosters, equipment is inspected and ordered, and game rules are reviewed. During
this time, | work with Pentwater School for practice and gym usage and to coordinate
weekend availability for home games. Schedule refs for our home games.

January; February; March— Games start the last Saturday in January; we play all of
February and occasionally have our last game in March depending on how the
schedules are set up.

I manage all our home games, arrive early to make sure the gym is set up and operate
the clock and keep book during those games. | divide my time between the 3"/4" and
5/t and travel for their away games to watch.

Miscellaneous

Along with our Sports seasons, the Rec Program also has an Annual Christmas Crafts
and Cookie Decorating Event in December.

This year we are looking into adding a Soccer Clinic in June that is beihg organized-with
the help of Liz Lovegrove, she is one of our Rec parents who is dedicated to Soccer
and our Rec kids!

Other things | tackle throughout the year are reaching out to our local businesses and
various donors for our Rec Donations and operating our Wingo Bingo fundraising night
at the Chicken Shackin Sitver Lake. | also manage our banners at the North End Park,
monitor our equipment and needs and participate in community engagements such
as the Library’s Open House.

Donations

2025-2026 Rec Donations: $2,400.00
2024-2025 Can Drive Donations: $237.90
Can Drive Totals Since 2020: $5,686.10




Thankyou,
Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson
Rec Director
Parks and Rec Board Chair




Pentwater Township
Deputy Supervisor, Zoning Administrator and Ordinance Enforcement Officer
Monthly Report — April 3, 2025

Board Members, the following is a summary of the activities that were conducted by the Deputy
Supervisor, Zoning Administrator and Ordinance Enforcement Officer for the month of March
2025.

Deputy Supervisor - [ worked with the Township Supervisor, Lynne Cavazos, F&V, and
Township Attorney Mark Nettleton regarding:

» Attended the Township Board meeting of March 12.

e Reviewed the Third draft of the Plough Drain report.

e Met with F&V Operations to discuss sanitary sewer work plan for 2025-26.
e Revised draft budgets for Planning, Zoning and Sewer Departments.

Code Enforcement — Nothing notable at this time.

Planning Commission - The Planning Commission did not meet in March, 2025:

Zoning Board of Appeals - The Zoning Board of Appeals met on March 25, 2025 to consider a
variance involving an accessory building and new home at property adjacent to the south of 5045
Ridge Road — Parcel ID No. 64-001-033-400-12.

Zoning Permits — The following Zoning Permits were issued in March, 2025:

r

1. ZP 3517 was issued to Green Shield Home for the replacement of 2 decks at 5588
Ottawattamie Dr.

2. 7P 3518 was issued to Guy Stanhope Builders for the new home approved by the ZBA on
Property known as Parcel ID No. 64-001-033-400-12, adjacent to the south of 5045 Ridge
Road.

Other Comments — None.

Sincerely,
Keitiv J. Edwardy

Pentwater Township
Deputy Supervisor, Zoning Administrator & Ordinance Enforcement Officer

Page 1 of 1,



Township of Pentwater Assessor

500 N Hancock St.
PO Box 512
Pentwater Mi 49449
Phone: (231) 869-6231 Ext 4

Monthly Township Report
April 2025

Board of Review:
e The March Board of Review was held on Tuesday, March 11, 2025, 3-9 pm and on
Thursday, March 13, 2025, 9am to 3pm.
e There were 2 in person petitioners that petitioned 4 parcels and 6 written petitions for a
total of 10 parcels petitioned at the March Board of Review.
¢ The July Board of Review meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 22, 2025, at 1 pm, if there
is business to attend to.

Michigan Tax Tribunal:
e We currently have 1 pending residential MTT petition.
e The deadline for filing a Commercial/Industrial petition is May 31, 2025
o The deadline for filing a Residential petition is July 31, 2025.

Miscellaneous:
¢ All required forms were sent to the Oceana County Equalization department on March
25, 2025. Our 2025 roll has been balanced with the county.

If you have any questions, please let me know!
Sincerely,

Barbie Eaton, MAAO
Pentwater Township Assessor




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
CEMETERY MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH OF: MARCH 2025

NUMBER OF BURIALS
Traditional:

Cremains:

Columbarium:

FOUNDATIONS SET:

GRAVESITES SOLD:

COLUMBARIUMS SOLD:

SCATTER BRICKS SOLD:

Equipment Maintenance: (Aoproximate # of hours)
Grounds Care: (Approximate # of hours)
Openings/Closings: (Approximate # of hours)
Administration: 36 (Approximate # of hours)
(i.e. Record maintenance, phone calls, emails,

Meetings with families, grave location, eftt.) -

Respectfully Submitted

3/31/2025

MAUREEN MURPHY, CLERK Date:




Village of Pentwater

65 S. Hancock St P.0. Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (Z231) 869-5120
Website: www.pentwatervillage.org

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03-06-
2025 -2026 FEE SCHEDULE

14 e

At a regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council, County of Oceana, held on March 24,
2025, at 6:00 P.M. at Park Place Meeting Center 310 North Rush Street, the following

resolution was offered in the form of a motion made by

and seconded by

WHEREAS, the specific purpose of this resolution is to set the following fee schedule for

2025/2026.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER FEES
General Admittance - Village Taxpayer No charge.
General Admittance —Qutside of Village & Twp: | No-charge.

General Admittance - Groups

Qualified Organizations must fill out form and
be approved by the Village Manager to use

facility.

Park Place/Private Use - Village Taxpayer

$175.00 up to 74 People
§275.00.75.or.more.People. .
$400.00 Wedding/Special Event

Park Place/Private Use - Non-Village Taxpayer

$500.00 up to 74 People
$625.00 75 or more Peoplé
$750.00 Wedding/Special Event

Park Place Rentals Kitchen Fee Required

No.charge.

Park Place Security Deposit — Open Community

$25.00 up to 50 People
$50.00 up 51-75 People

'$100° more than 75 People

Park Place Security Deposit Qualified Non-Profit

$25.00 up to 50 People
$100.00 51 -75 People
$250.00 more than 75 People

Park Place Security Deposit Resident Rental

$250.00

Park Place Security Deposit Non-Resident Rental

$250.00 up to 75
$500.00 more than 75 people

Park Place Cleaning Fee

5250.00

SHORT TERM RENTALS
Short Term Rental Application (STR) $750.00
Copies S 0.25
$  2.00 First Page
Fax S 1.00 each additional page
Return Check S 35.00

Village of Pentwaler is an equal opportunity employer.




ACCESS AGREEMENT FOR PARK PLACE COMMUNITY BUILDING

THIS ACCESS AGREEMENT for the Park Place Community Building (the “Agreement”) is
made and entered info as of this 14th day of April, 2025, by and between the VILLAGE OF
PENTWATER, a Michigan general law village located in Oceana County, Michigan, whose offices
are located at 327 S. Hancock Street, P.O. Box 422, Pentwater, Michigan 49449 (hereinafter, the
“Village™), and the TOWNSHIP OF PENTWATER, a Michigan general law township located in
Oceana County, Michigan, whose offices are located at 500 N. Hancock Street, P.O. Box 512,
Pentwater, Michigan 49449 (hereinafter, “Township™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village owns and operates a community building and center located at 310
N. Rush Street, Pentwater (the “Community Building”); and

WHERTEAS, the Village operates and maintains the Community Building for various
community purposes and sponsors and conducts events at the Community Building; and

WHEREAS, the Village and Township desire to provide access to the Community Building
to Township residents that do not reside within the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village and Township desire to continue their long-standing cooperative and
collaborative working relationship with respect to the Community Building and enter into this
Agreement as authorized under the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1951, as
amended, and Act 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended, to provide access to the Community
Building for community evenis and programs held at the Community Building.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree as follows:

1. Payment from Township. The Township hereby agrees that on or before June 1, 2025,
it will pay $7,500 to the Village to permit Township residents that do not reside within the Village to
have access to and attend public events held at the Community Building. Use of the Community
Building by Township residents shall be on the same basis as use by residents of the Village and shall
be subject to all applicable Village rules and regulations. To the extent that an organization or group
holds an event at the Community Building and charges a fee for attendance or participation at the
event (if permitted by the Village and in accordance with the Village’s rules and regulations),
Township residents shall be required to pay such fee to that organization to attend or participate in
that organization’s event at the Community Building. Township Residents shall pay the non-resident
fee to reserve for private use evenis. ’

2. Ownership. The Community Building is owned by the Village and the Township will
not, by means of this Agreement, obtain, or claim any ownership of the Community Building.

3. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall extend through and including March 31,
2026, unless one party provides not less than 60-day prior written notice to the other party that it
desires to terminate this Agreement. This Agreement may be renewed by mutual agreement of the
Township Board and the Village Council.

031049953




4, Liability. The Village, as the owner of the Community Building, shall be entirely
responsible for any liability associated with the Community Building, the maintenance of insurance,
upkeep and operation of the building, and all other potential matters subject to liability or claim. The
Township does not assume and shall not be liable for any such claims for personal or property
damage, or any other liabilities whatsoever, other than the payment described in paragraph- 1 of this
Agreement.

5. Authority to Execute. The parties have authorized their respective chief executive
officers (the Township Supervisor and Village President) and clerks to execute this Agreement in
accordance with Act 35 and Act 7.

6. Miscellaneous. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties
with respect to the Township's use of the Park Place Community Building and it supersedes any prior
oral or written understanding or agreements. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party
except by written consent of both parties. Venue and jurisdiction regarding any action regarding this
Agreement or the subject matter thereof shall lie in Oceana County, Michigan and the Agreement
shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan. This Agreement shall not
be construed to restrict or limit the authority of either party in performing any official power or duty
as authorized by law. By signing this Agreement, neither party waives its governmental immunity
nor any defenses available to it or its elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents, or
volunteers under Michigan law. This Agreement shall not confer any rights or remedies upon any
third party other than the parties in this Agreement and their respective successors and assigns. If
any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable, it shall be ineffective only to
the extent of such invalidity without invalidating the remainder of such provisions or the remaining
provisions of this Agreement, and the other provisions hereof shall be liberally construed to-effectuate
the purpose and intent of this Agreement. All of the covenants and provisions of this Agreement and
any amendments thereto shall extend and be binding upon the respective successors, legal
representatives, officers, officials, employees, independent contractors, agents, and volunteers of the
parties. No provisions of this Agreement shall be amended except by written amendment signed by
the authorized representatives of both parties.

7. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party except by written
consent of both parties.
8. Municipal Authority. This Agreement shall not be construed to restrict or limit the

authority of either party in performing any official power or duty as authorized by law.

9. Complete Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to the Township's use of the Park Place Community Building and it supersedes
any prior oral or written understanding or agreements.

10. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of Michigan. Venue and jurisdiction regarding any action regarding this Agreement or the
subject matter thereof shall lie in Oceana County, Michigan.

031049953 2



, 11, Governmental Immunity. By signing this Agreement, neither party waives its
governmental immunity nor any defenses available to it or its elected or appointed officials, officers,
employees, agents, or volunteers under Michigan law.

12. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement shail not confer any rights or remedies

upon any third party other than the parties in this Agreement and their respective successors and
assigns. .

13. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable,
it shall be ineffective only to the extent of such invalidity without invalidating the remainder of such
provisions or the remaining provisions of this Agreement, and the other provisions hereof shall be
liberally construed to effectuate the purpose and intent of this Agreement.

14.  Binding Gffect. All of the covenants and provisions of this Agreement and any
amendments thereto shall extend and be binding upon the respective successors, legal representatives,
officers, officials, employees, independént contractors, agents, and volunteers of the parties.

15.  Amendments. No provisions of this Agreement shall be amended except by written
amendment signed by the authorized representatives of both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have each caused this Agreement to be executed by
their respective, duly authorized individuals.

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
By:

Mary Marshall

Its: President
By:

Rande S. Listerman

Tts: Clerk
TOWNSHIP OF PENTWATER
By:

Lynne Cavazos

Its: Supervisor
By:

Maureen Murphy

Tis: Clerk

031049953 3



B b
PENTWATER TOWNSHIP TRANSFER STATION & RECYCLING CENTER
6184 N. 68t Ave (Behind Dollar General)
DATE & FEE SCHEDULE (Revised April 2025}

HOURS OF OPERATION
Thursday and Saturday 9:00 a.m. —5:00 p.m.
April thru October
RESIDENTIAL USERS ONLY -~ NO COMMERCIAL USERS

ITEM FEE COMMENTS

Pickup Truck with Garbage {No Shingles)

Short Bed - 6’ 530

Long Bed — & $50

Trailer up to 6’ x 10/ 540

Pickup Truck with Garbage {Shingles)

Short Bed -6’ $40

Long Bed -8 $60

Trailer- 6'-8' S60

Pick Up Truck overlcaded with Garbage 550 Pick-up Truck —- Heaped with Garbage
All Garbage Bags (S, M, L) 53

Television 510

Small Appliances (microwave/small 520

refrigerator/freezer

Propane Cylinders ~ All Sizes 52

Commercial Cardboard $12,50 Per cubic yard
Refrigerators/Freezers 530 Must be tagged with “Freon Removed”
Large Appliances 530

Sofa— All Sizes $25

Chairs 510

Mattress or Box Springs $20

30 Gallon Barrel with contents $10 No hazardous waste
50 Gallon Barrel with contents 520 No hazardous waste

THE FOLLOWING RECYCLE MATERIALS ARE ACCEPTED - S3 per person per visit:
Paper, cardboard, #1 & #2 plastic, metal, glass. No Styrofoam!
During November 1% — March 31%, residents may also deposit the same materials at the Oceana County Transfer Station, East M-20

THE FOLLOWING RESIDENTIAL BUILDING MATERIALS NOW BEING ACCEPTED:
SHINGLES: NO MORE THAN ONE PICK-UP TRUCK LOAD ACCEPTED Cost: See Above Chart
SIDING: NO LONGER THAN 8’ IN LENGTH and BOARDS: NO LONGER THAN &’ IN LENGTH

THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS ARE NOT ACCEPTED:
CEMENT BLOCK & CONCRETE: NOT ACCEPTED, CONTACT KEN ADAMS & SONS EXCAVATING® 231-869-5928
TIRES: CONTACT OCEANA COUNTY TRANSFER STATION 1615 E, M-20, SHELBY
HAZARDOUS WASTE OF ANY TYPE: See note below:

Hazardous waste is not accepted; however, residents may drop off hazardous materials, including pharmaceuticals and electronics at
the Annual Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day at Hart DPW building on the 3rd Saturday of August from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00
p.m. Saturday August 16, 2025.

Residents may also dispose of brush, leaves and yard waste at the site for no charge during the hours the Transfer Station is open,
Residents much check In with Attendant before unloading. Unloading must be done is the appropriate areas.
COMMERCIAL YARD WASTE HAULERS ARE PROHIBITED.

One FREE Day: Saturday, August 23, 2025

S:\TRANSFER STATION\TRANSFER STATION FEE SCHEDULE 4-8-25.docx



: - ’ neled

)

RYAN’S LAWN CARE PROPOSAL AND
5156 LATTIN RD. — PENTWATER, MI. 49449 ‘ ACCEPTANCE
RYAN PATTERSON

(231 ) 845-9889 '

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO : PHONE : DATE :
TFewtuscrer Touwnmship OFCree Beh- oLl 4 -1-25

STREET : N JOB NAME :

5o W Hancack /P0.Box 512 er May

CITY, STATE, AND ZIP CODE.:
Fevduaier ME H4ag

I hereby submit specifications and estimates for :

Mowing /_rfiM\Mius Q035 K yeos 'pcr'k'?w\c

I Propose to furnish material and labor — complete in accordance with above specifications,

| for the sum of : /
oy Y o = Dollars ($ 44.00 )

Paymen"t’to 'be made as follows:

o i\ wd N o0 eane woch
i

i : Wed Sign ture :
J ot A,

i o

Acceptance of Proposal — The above prices, specifications
and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You
are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be

made as outlined above:.‘{g/ b/-— / - 24 Z/{

Date of Acceptance




TOWNSHIP OF PENTWATER

COUNTY OF OCEANA, MICHIGAN

I

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Pentwater, held at the
Pentwater Township Hall, 500 North Hancock Street, within the Township, on the 9%
day of April 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Members: CAVAZOS, DOUGLAS, FLYNN, HOLUB & MURPHY
ABSENT: Members: NONE

The following resolution was offered by Member DOUGLAS and seconded by Member
HOLUB : N

- oA
-

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05

RESOLUTION REGARDING DESIGNATION OF BANK DEPOSITORIES FOR
PENTWATER TOWNSHIP FUNDS F OR FY 2025-2026

Whereas, the Pentwater Township Board of Trustees has the authonty to select certain financial
institutions for deposit of Township funds, and {
\ ~

Whereas the Pentwater Township Board of Trustees: prefers 1o utlhze Iocal financial institutions
for deposit of its funds. e, _;‘“\nm__ S
N T N

Now therefore be it resolved that the Townshlp Treasurer IS authorized to deposit and invest
Township funds in the followmg financial mstltutlons Huntington Bank, 5/3 Bank, West Shore
Bank, Michigan CLASS ,and Consumers Credlt Umon for FY 2025-2026.

3

AYES: DOUGLAS, HOLUB‘,\FLYNN, MURPHY, & CAVAZOS
Y . -

AN \ \
NAYS: NONE. NN \,g,"/
\\w,. . -‘-\ t.r'/
RESOLUTION DECLARED Adopted
\\
\\ N
N
g v Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk
A\
; b

I hereby certlfy that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by
the Township Board of the Township of Pentwater at a regular meeting therof held on the-date
first stated above and I further certify that public notice of such meeting was given as provided
by law.

. Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk




Y

TOWNSHIP OF PENTWATER
COUNTY OF OCEANA, MICHIGAN

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Pentwater, held at the
Pentwater Township Hall, 500 North Hancock Street, within the Township, on the 9%
day of April 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Members:
ABSENT: Members:

The following resolution was offered by Member and seconded by Member :
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05

RESOLUTION REGARDING DESIGNATION OF BANK DEPOSITORIES FOR
PENTWATER TOWNSHIP FUNDS FOR FY 2025-2026

Whereas, the Pentwater Township Board of Trustees has the authority to select certain financial
institutions for deposit of Township funds, and

Whereas the Pentwater Township Board of Trustees prefers to utilize local financial institutions
for deposit of its funds.

Now therefore be It resolved that the Township Treasurer is authorized to deposit and invest
Township funds in the following financial institutions: Huntington Bank, Michigan CLASS, and
Consumers Credit Union for FY 2025-2026.

AYES:

NAYS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED: Adopted

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by
the Township Board of the Township of Pentwater at a regular meeting therof held on the date
first stated above, and I further certify that public notice of such meeting was given as provided
by law.

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk




PSS

TOWNSHIP OF PENTWATER
COUNTY OF OCEANA, MICHIGAN
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Pentwater, held at the
Pentwater Township Hall, 500 North Hancock Street, within the Township, on the oth
day of April 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
PRESENT: Members:
ABSENT:  Members:
The following resolution was offered by Member and seconded by Member :
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-06
RESOLUTION REGARDING AUTHORIZATION TO BUY AND SELL PROPERTY
FOR FY 2025-2026
Whereas, pursuant to MCL 41.2, townships have the authority to purchase and sell property with
public funds, and

Whereas, the Pentwater Township Board of Trustees may wish to exercise such authority;

Now Therefore Be It Resolved that the Pentwater Township Board of Trustees is hereby
authorized to purchase or sell property with public funds during FY 2025-2026.

AYES:
NAYS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED: Adopted

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the
Township Board of the Township of Pentwater at a regular meeting therof held on the date first
stated above, and I further certify that public notice of such meeting was given as provided by
law.

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk




MEMORANDUM
TO: Pentwater Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Peniwater Township Road Committee
DATE: April 8,2025
SUBJECT: Recommended Township Road Improvements for 2025
Pursuant to the primary responsibility of the Pentwater Township Road
Committee, at its special meeting of April 7, 2025, the Committee recommends
the following road projects for consideration and acceptance/approval by the
Pentwater Township Board of Trustees and subsequent submittal to the Oceana

County Road Commission.

« Hilitop Ct., Crescent Dr., & Bent Pine Dr. — Crack pour, chip seal
and fog coat - $57,000

e Wayne Road — Asphalt wedge, chip seal & fog coat (Township line
to newer chip seal section) - $133,986.05

« Bone Avenue — Gravel/Slag (Intersection of BR 31 to 240" west) -
$3,990.91

e Pentwater Boulevard - Gravel/Slag (Intersection of BR 31 1o 240’
north) — Pending revised estimate from the OCRC*

» Railroad Avenue — Grade and overlay with slag (Longbridge Road
approximately 1,820 north) — Pending revised estimate from the
OCRC*

s 2nd Street — Chip seal and fog coat (Village limits to end) -
$7,985.00

e Local Gravel/Earthen Roads — Brining - $12,000
» Administration - $3,000

*Project limits have been revised and new cost estimates have
been requested from the OCRC

If you recall the Township Board, at its December meeting, previously approved
all of the above projects in addition to Ottawaftamie. The projects were approved
however no cost estimates were provided/submitted. The recommendation at




e

MB%)

T T P R S P T A B G AT
OCEANA COUN I Y SHERIFF’S OFFICE

JU’%’W YEPCE ,,_: q";y: o YR A '-\3&;‘!!““#
v/ - CRA[G MAST, SHERIFF : RYAN SCHILLER, UNDERSHERIFF
() 216 LINCOLN 8T, P.O. BOX 32 . HART, M} 49420 . PHONE: (231) 873-2121

FAX: (231) 873-0154

March 27, 2025

We rowd Clhse € Yazdaun bhas Yo
Pentwater Township mnmmﬁ Qavnzd . We yusr kr’w\%,JL

500 N. Hancock Street

P.0. Box 512 Xo \Cﬁﬂe \ o vofozmed. .

Pentwater, Michigan 49449 Theol Tw»‘

Dear Township Ofﬁbials:

The Oceana County Sheriif’'s Oifice is requesting to partner with you to trial Flock Safety
in your community. This would be a ninety-day trial at no cost to you, your municipality
or Oceana County.

Flock Safety is a company that deploys license plate recognition {LPR) cameras
throughout communities in the United States to help deter, reduce and solve crime.
These are not video cameras, and only record still images of vehicles.

Flock safety has more than 98,000 cameras nationwide and 2,400+ cameras in
Michigan. Flock Safety is present in 5,000+ communities nationwide.

“We exist to eliminate crime and keep your community safe. Our holistic public safety
platform is comprehensive and inielligent — that means you have the actionable
evidence you need to solve, deter and reduce crime across neighborhoods, schools,
businesses and entire cities.” (Flock Safety Website)

If at the end of the ninety-day “Project Prove It / trial, your township or municipality
does not wish to proceed or is not able to financially able - that is okay. There is still no
cost or obligation to you. They will install the equipment, Iet us use it for ninety days
and then come and get their equipment.

We feel that partnering with Flock Safety will be a force multiplier for us. We recognize

that our area cannot financially support hiring significant numbers of law enforcement

officers in our area. Flock Safety will be a tool to use leveraging their technology to help
us solve crime.



A

Page 2

We have mapped out placing 38 cameras strategically throughout Oceana County.

What is the cost? Year 1: $3,650.00/camera. If you would like to continue after year
one, the annual cost is $3,000.00/camera. No other cost. This includes installation,
cellular service, batteries, etc.

Once the PPI period starts, we will make contact with you after forty-five days with some
data for you to be able to make a more informed decision for your city/village/township.
At the end of the ninety-day PP] we will provide you with the full data from the trial
period. At the conclusion of the ninety-day PPl we have forty-five days to make
decision to move forward and if so, with how many cameras.

The sheriff's office is partnering with all of the local law enforcement agencies that are
interested in participating. All local law enforcement agencies will have equal access to
the system and its data.

We believe that the months of June, July and August would be best for our PPI period.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate in reaching out. We look

forward to talking with you soon. We have provided a return letter indicating your
wishes. Again, this is only to proceed with the “Project Prove It” ninety-day trial.

Sincerely,
Ryan Schiller

Undersheriff



Frequently Asked Questions

How do license plate readers help solve crime?

License plate numbers give law enforcement the actionable leads needed to solve the
investigation. Using LPR cameras, detectives can pinpoint the suspect’s last known
location which narrows down the search radius.

Flock Safety LPR cameras go beyond capfuring license plates. Unlike traditional license
plate readers, the unique Vehicle Fingerprint™ technology accelerates investigations by
allowing users to filter their search based on the vehicle’s specific characteristics,
including body type, make, color, and more. This is key in producing an investigative
lead for law enforcement when a suspect vehicle has no visible plates.

Why is a license plate the most important piece of evidence?

License plates offer police a piece of objective evidence that can be transformed into
actionable leads.

When law enforcement have access to Flock Safety software, they can run a suspect’s
license plate number or Vehicle Fingerprint™ through the network to quickly identify the
suspect's location. This accelerated process saves lives in time sensitive cases

like kidnappings. !




Can Flock Safety reduce crime in neighborhoods?

Flock cameras are helping solve more than 10% of reported crime in the United States.
Read more about how LPR cameras help solve crime: How Many Crimes Do
Automated License Plate Readers (ALPRs) Solve, Anyway?

Learn how Flock Safety can reduce crime in your neighborhood by speaking with a
community safety consultant foday.

Does Floclf Safety reduce mail theft and porch pirates?

Yesl

Many neighborhoods that have struggled with mail theft and porch pirates,
like Sundance Community in California, have experienced a major decrease in
package theft since installing Flock Safety cameras.

What kind of crime does Flock help solve and reduce?

Flock Safety helps solve and reduce violent and non-violent crime. Some of the main
types of property crime Flock Safety addresses include mail and package theft, home
invasions, vandalism, frespassing, and burglary. We regularly solve violent crimes as
well, including assaullf, kidnappings, shootings and homicides.



April 1, 2025

Pentwater Township

500 N. Hancock Sireet .
P.0. Box 512

Pentwater, Michigan 49449

Oceana County Sheriif's Office
216 E Lincoln Street
Hart, Ml 49420

Sheriff:

[l We approve the Flock Safety Project Prove It program for the ninety-day trial,
We understand that Flock Safety may put their equipment on road right-of-ways
within our city/township/village. (*Flock Safety will ensure all proper permitting is
achieved prior to placement.)

D At this time, we do not wish fo participate in the Flock Safety Project Prove It
ninety-day trial.

Sincerely,

Name Date

Title



